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CONSTRUCTION JOINT THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
STOCK COMPANY NO 05 Independence - Freedom — Happiness
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Ho Chi Minh City, January 9., 2026

CONG BO THONG TIN PINH KY
PERIODIC INFORMATION DISCLOSURE

Kinh giti/ To: - Uy ban Ching khoin Nha nuée/ The State Securities
Commission
- S& Giao dich Ching khoan Viét Nam/ Viet Nam Stock
Exchange
- S& Giao dich Chirng khodn TP.H3 Chi Minh/ Ho Chi Minh
Stock Exchange

1. Tén t6 chic: CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG SO 5
Name of organization: CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY NO. 05
- M2 chimg khoén: SC5 '
Stock code: SC5
- DBia chi: 137 Lé Quang Dinh, Phuong Binh Thanh, TP.HCM
Address: 137 Le Quang Dinh, Binh Thanh Ward , Ho Chi Minh City

- Pién thoai lién hé: Fax: 028 62583426
Tel: 028 62583425 Fax: 028 62583426
- E-mail: sc5@sc5.vn Website: www.sc5.vn

2. N6i dung thong tin cong bd/Contents of disclosure:

- Béo céo tai chinh quy 4 ndm 2025/ Financial statements for the fourth quarter
of 2025

- Giai trinh v& bién dong két qua hoat dong san xuit kinh doanh quy 4 nim 2025
so v&i quy 4 ndm 2024/ Explanation of Business Performance Fluctuations in_
Quarter 4 in 2025 Compared to Quarter 4 in 2024

3. Thong tin ndy da dugc cong bd trén trang théng tin dién tir ciia cng ty vao ngay
¥9../04.../2026 tai dudng dan https:/sc5.vn/bao-cao-tai-chinh.



the link hitps://sc5.vn/bao-cao-tai-chinh.

Chting t6i xin cam két céc thong tin cong b trén day la dung s that va hoan todn
chiu trdch nhiém trude phap luat vé ndi dung cac thong tin d4 cong bd/ /We hereby
certify that the information provided is true and correct and we bear the full
responsibility to the law.
¥ i dién t chire

Tai lieu dinh keém/Attached Organization representative
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Miu s6 B 01a - DN
(Ban hémh theo Thing fur 56 200/2014/TT-BTC
ngéy 22/12/2014 ciia B Tai chink)

CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG SO 5
137 L& Quang Dinh, P. Binh Thanh, TP. HCM
—ao0o-—-

acs

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN GIUA NIEN PO
(Dang day di)
Quy 4/2025
Tai ngay 31 thing 12 ndm 2025

Don vi tinh: dong

1 3 4 3
A - TATSAN NGAN HAN (100=110+120+130+140+150) | 100 2.680.763.804.754 | 2.063.321.228.956
I. Tién va cdc khoén twong dwong tién 10| V.01 420.319.431.139 | 200.623.989.615
1. Tién 111 116.434.237.004 | 196.738.795.480
2. Céc khoan tuong dwong tién 112 303.885.194.135 3.885.194.135
IT. Péu twr tai chinh ngdn han 120 v.02 - 7.310.007.576
1. Chimg khoén kinh doanh 121
2. Dy phong giam gid ching khoan kinh doanh (*) 122
3, Ddu tu ném gitt dén ngay ddo han 123 7.310.007.576
TI1. C4e khoin phai thu ngin han 130 V.03 851.050.933.387 |  862.493.847.175
1. Phéi thu ngén han ciia khach hang 131 | 598.106919.099 | 535.635.139.616
2. Tra trzdc cho ngwdi bén ngén han 132 215.019.843315 |  121.740.872.823
3. Phai thu ndi bd ngén han 133
4. Phai thu theo tién dd ké hoach hep déng xdy dimg 134
5. Phai thu vé cho vay ngin han 135
6. Phai thu ngén han khic 136 37.924.170973 |  205.117.834.736
7. Dy phong phai thu ngin han khé ddi (*) 137
8. Tai sin thiéu chérxir 1y 139
IV. Hang tén kho 140 | V.04 | 1.263.302.497.234 |  883.916.501.489
1. Hang tdn kho 141 1.263.302.497.234 | 883.916.501.489
2. Dy phong gidm gi4 hang tén kho (*) 149
V. Tai san ngin han khic 150 | V.05 146.090.942.994 |  108.976.883.101
1. Chi phi tra trirée ngin han 151 703.937.848 388.334.384
2. Thué GTGT duoge khéu trir 152 145.221.198.637 |  108.456.424.708
3. Thué va céc khoan khac phai thu Nha nudc 153 165.806.509 132.124.009
4. Giao dich mua bén lai trdi phiéu Chinh phi 154
5. Tai sin ngfn han khic 155
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B - TAI SAN DAL HAN (200=210+220+230+240+250+260| 200 72.274.517.851 78.078.526.348
L Céc khodn phai thu dai han 210 - -
1. Phai thu dai han ciia khéch hang 211
2. Tré trirde cho ngudri bén dai han 212
3. Vibn kinh doanh & den vj true thude 213
4. Phai thu ndi b§ dai han 214
5. Phai thu vé cho vay dai han 215
f. Phai thu dii han khac 216
7. Du phéng phai thu dai han khé doi (*) 219
I1. Tai sin cé djnh 220 8.872.289.306 10.380.184.495
1. Ti san ob dinh hiru hinh 221 | V.06 8.872.289.306 10.380.184.495
- Nguyén gia 222 30.142.842.960 30.142.842.960
- Gid tri hao mén Tuy ké (*) 223 (21.270.553.654)|  (19.762.658.465)
2. Tai sém ¢b djnh thué tai chinh 224 " -
- Nguyén gid 225
- Gi4 tri hao mdn 1oy ké (¥) 226
3. Tai san c6 dinh vé hinh 227| V.07 - e
- Nguyén gid 228 863.931.250 863.931.250
_ Gi4 trj hao mén luy ké (*) 229 (863.931.250) (863.931.250)
TIL Bét djng sin dau tw 230 43.327.583.362 46.140.586.642
- Nguyén gid - 231 84.040.418.920 | - 84.040.418.920
- Gi4 tri hao mon uy ké (%) 232 (40.712.835.558)|  (37.899.832.278)
IV. Tai sin d& dang dai han 240 - -
1. Chi phi san xuét, kinh doanh dé& dang dai han 241
2. Chi phi xy ding co ban d& dang 242
V. Cic khoan diu tir tai chinh dai han 250 | V.09 13.018.155,110 13.018.155.110
1. Biu tur vio céng ty con 251
2. Pu t vio cdng ty lién doanh, lién két 252
3. Diu tr gdp vin vao dom vi khie 253 13.018.155.110 13.018.155.110
4, D phéng gidm gid dau tu tii chinh dai han (*) 254
5. Déu tr nm gitt dén ngdy d4o han 255
V1. Tai sin dai han khéc 260 V.10 7.056.490.073 8.539.600.101
1. Chi phi tra trudc dai han 261 7.056.490.073 8.539.600.101
2. Tai san thué thu nhap hofin lai 262
3. Thiét bi, vt tu, phu ting thay thé dii han 263
4, Thi san dai han khéc 268
TONG CQNG TAI SAN (270=100+200) 270 2.753.038.322.605 | 2.141.399.755.304
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A -NQ PHAI TRA (300=310+330)
1. N¢ ngin han
1. Phai tré nguiri ban ngdn han
2. Nggurdri mua tré tién truée ngn han
3, Thué va céc khoan phéi nfp Nha nude
4, Phdi tra ngudi lao dng
5. Chi phi phai trd ngin han
6. Phai tra ndi bd ngin han
7. Phai tra theo tién do ké hoach hop déng xdy dung
8. Doanh thu chira thye hign ngin han
9. Phai tra ngén han khéc
10. Vay v no thué tai chinh ngan han
11. Du phong phai trd ngin han
12. Qu¥ khen thirdmg,. phuc lgi
13. Quy binh én gia
14. Giao dich mua bén lai trai phiéu Chinh phi
IL My dai han
1. Phai tré ngudi ban dai han
2. Neurdri mua tré tién truée dai han
3. Chi phi phii tra dai han
4. Phii tré ndi bd v& vin kinh doanh
5. Phai tra ndi bd dai han
&, Doanh thu chura thye hién
7. Phai tri dai han khac
8. Vay va ng thué taj chinh dai han
9. Trai phiéu chuyén dbi
10. C4 phiéu wmu dai
11. Thué thu nhép hodn lai phai tra
12. Du phong phai tra dai han
13. Qu¥ phét trién khoa hoc va cong nghé

B. VON CHU SO HU'U (400=410+430)

1. Vion chii s hiru

1, Vn gop ciia chi s& hitu
- C4 phiéu phé théng cé quyén bién quyét
- CA phifu ru dai

Lad

310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321

323
324
330
331
332
333
334

336
337
338

340
341
342
343

400

410
411
411a
411b

V.11

V.12
V.13

V.14

V.15

V.16

2.329.692.928.556
2.304.658.065.223
516.833.815.490
901.265.318.27]
2.863.649.800
141.295.000
91.393.760

1.228.985.532
8§76.884.211.496

5348.395.874

25.034.863.333

25.034.863.333

423.345.394.049
423.345.394.049
149.845.500.000
149_845.500.000

1.757.319.622.263
1.729.002.533.460
488.970.499.916
203.867.097.503
1.131.776.550
722.764.000
40324454319

19.223.384.928
967.394 815.130

7.367.741.104

28.317.088.803

28.317.088.803

384.080.133.041
384.080.133.041
149.845.500.000
149 845.500.000




1 2 4 5
2. Thing du vén cb phin 412 20.950.000.000 20.950.000.000
3. Quyén chon chuyén dbi tréi phiéu 413
4, Vién khac cia chi s& hiru 414
5. Cb phiu quy (*) 415 (10.510.000) (10.510.000)
6. Chénh léch d4nh gid lai tai sin 416
7. Chénh 13ch t¥ gia hdi dodi 417
8. Quy dhu tir phat trién 418 136.929.966.052 136.929.966.052
9, Quy h trgy sép xép doanh nghiép 419
10. Qu¥ khéc thude vén chil sé hitu 420
11. Lgfi nhudn sau thué chua phan phdi 421 115.630.437.997 76.365.176.989
- LNST chua phén phéi Iy ké dén cudi ky trude 421a 74.513.522.219 39.332.081.599
- LNST chua phén phéi ki niy 421b 41.116.915.778 37.033.095.390
12. Ngudn vén déu tr XDCB 422
TL Ngubn kinh phi va qu§ khéc 430 - .
1. Ngudn kinh phi 431
2. Ngudn kinh phi d hinh thanh TSCPH 432
- TONG CONG NGUON VON (440=300+400) | 440 | 2.753.038322.605 | 2.141.399.755.304
- /28 dhing 01 ndm 2026
Nguwi lip biéu Ké toan tm_";ﬁ%r’: ' ,-:,,Ipngﬁ]\.i dée /U= -
Pham Thi Lan Phan Chi Hiéu Nguyén Binh Diing
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¥ 137 L& Quang Binh, P. Binh Thanh, TP. HCM
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Miu s6 B 02a - DN

(Ban hanh theo Thing tw s6 20002014/ TT-BTC
ngdy 22/12/2014 vila Bj Tai chinh)

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH GIUA NIEN PO
(Dang day dil)
Quy 4/2025

Bam vi tink: dgng

1. Doanh thu bin hiing v cung 01 | VI0L | ©990.011.914.523| 915.021.910.577| 2.503.867.163.033| 2.756.868.392.556
cip dich vy
2. Cag khodn giam trir doanh thu 02 - -
3. Doanh tha thuin vé bia hing va | 10 099,011.914.523|  915.021.910.577| 2.503.867.163.033| 2,756.868.392.556
cung ciip dich vy (10=01-02)
4. Gi4 vén hing bén 11 | vio2 | 049.684.949295| 871.889.536.406| 2.359.987.299.924| 2.631.967,974.982
5, Loi nhujn pip vé bin hang va | 20 49326.965228|  43.132.374.171| 143.879.863.109] 124.900.417.574
cung cﬁp dich vu (20=10-11)
&, Doanh thu hoat ddng tii chinh 21 | V103 1,773.082.817 3.114.920.126 4.098.352.877 8.829.938.044
7. Chi phi tid chinh 22 | VLO4 17.444.940.953 14.122.663.030|  66.740.471.959|  50.488.100.663

Trong do: Chi phi 1ai vay 23 17.444.940.953 |  14.122.663.030| 66.740.471.959|  50.488.100.663
§. Chi phi bén hang 25 i 135.943.389 72.388.619 818.244.556
9, Chi phi quén Iy doanh nghiép 26 8.622.009.874 8.504.720.580|  29.086.939.192|  30.259.418.228
10, Loi ihujn thuin tir hogt djng | 30 25.033.097.218|  23.083.967.208]  52.078.416216|  52.164.592.171
kinh doanh [30=20+{21-22)-(25+26)] ) i
11. Thu nhap khéc 31 8 106.865.653 110.000.000 106.865.653
12. Chi phi khéc 32 A 1.498.317.714 94713124 |  1.505.667.714
13. Lgi nhudn Khde (40=31-32) 40 - (1.391.452.061) 15.286.87 (1.398.802.061)
14. Téng loi nhudn ké todn trwde | 50 15.033.097.218]  21.692.515.237|  52.093,703.092|  50.765.790.110
thué (50=30+40)
15, Chi phi thué TNDN hién hanh 51 | vLos 5.294.745.988 $.007.934.746]  10.976.787.314]  13.732.694.720
16. Chi phf thué TNDN hoén lai 52 . -
17. Lyi nhudn sau thoé thu nhip | 60 | VI.06 19.738351.230]  13.684.580.491|  41.116.915.778|  37.033.095.390
doanh nghiép (60=50-51-52)
18. Li co ban trén cb phidu (¥) 70
19, L&i suy gidm trén cb phidu (**) | 71 j. 'Tr_l f‘"ﬁ

o : - e
Fid :.-; CONGTY \ ‘x
—ab (/0 L, puxdy 24 tharig 1 nam 2026
Newivi Iip biéu Ké todn trudag ; I'.F”. XRY rmﬁw szipﬂ
A at
Pham Thij Lan Phan Chi Hiéu NguyEn Pinh Diing




Miu s6 B 03a - DN
(Ban hémh theo Théng tur 56 200/2014/TT-BIC
ngdy 22/12/2014 ciia B¢ Tai chinhj

CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG SO 5
o Zs 137 L& Quang Pinh, P. Binh Thanh, TP. HCM
00—

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
(Theo phiong phdp gidn tiép)

Quy 4/2025
I. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat dong Kinh doanh
1. Lyi nhudn tricde thué 01 52,093.703.092 50.765.790.110
2. Diédu chinh cho cdc khodn

- Khéu hao TSCD va BDSDT 02 4.320.808.469 4,159.396.975

- Céc khodan dy phong 03 - -

- 1.4, 18 chénh I¢ch ty gid hoi dodi do ddnh gia lai céc o ) ]
khodn muc tién t& c6 gbe ngoai t&

- Lii, 15 tir hoat ddng din tir 05 (4.098.352.877) (6.507.924.251)

- Chi phi 1ai vay 06 66.740.471.959 50.488.100.663

- Céc khodn diéu chinh khic 07 3 -
i,f;;::uﬁ" tir hoat ding kinh doanh tricde thay doi vin 08 119.056.720.643 08.005.363.497

- Ting, gifm cac khoan phii thu 09 (26.055.804.144) 3.518.367.735

- Tang, giam hing ton kho 10 (379.385.995.745)|  (34.109.036.665)
E;iﬁgﬁiﬂ;iﬁ“gﬁ;ﬁﬁ% kelarvayphal | 1y 666754501370 | (652.035.116.200)

- Tang, giam chi phi tra tnrée 12 1.167.506.564 359.864.249

- Ting, gidgm chimg khoén kinh doanh 13 - -

- Tién lai vay dd trd 14 (69.623.329.919)|  (56.857.840.474)

- Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép da nép 15 (9.244.914.064)|  (15.828.733.626)

- Tién thu khéc tir hoat dong kinh doanh 16 - %

- Tién chi khic cho hoat d9ng kinh doanh 17 (3.871.000.000) (3.824.950.000)
Lirn chuyén tién thudn tic hoat dong kinh doanh 20 298.797.684.705 | (659.872.081.484)
IL Liru chuyén tién tir hoat ddng déu tr
klm;r;:ﬂim aé mua sim, xily dyng TSCD va cic tai sén dai | ) (3.747.240.186




2. Tién thu tir thanh 1y, nhugng ban TSCP va céc tai san - ) )
dai han khéc
3. Tién chi cho vay, mua cic cdng cu ng clia don vi khac 23 . .
ih::&n thu hdi cho vay, bén lai cdc cdng cu ng cia don vi 2 ] 32.361.443.600
5. Tién chi du tir gdp von vio don vi khic 25 - -
6. Tién thu héi diu tr gop von vio don vi khée 26 7.310.007.576 ~
7. Tién thu 13 cho vay, cb tire va lgi nhudn duge chia 27 4.098.352.877 6.507.924 257
Liew chuyén tién thudn tic hoat djng ddu tir 30 11.408.360.453 35.122.127.665
TIL Luru chuyén tién tir hoat dgng tii chinh
1. Tién thu tir phat hinh ¢d phiéu, nhan von gép ciia chi s& " i )
hitu
2. Tién chi tré vén gbp cho céc chii s& hiry, mua lai ¢d %
phiu ciia doanh nghiép da phét hanh 32 ) )
3. Tién thu tir di vay 33 2.352.071.477.522 | 2.303.600.328.826
4. Tién tra no gbc vay 34 (2.442.582.081.156)| (2.076.777.857.093)
5. Tién tré ng gbe thué thi chinh 35 <
6. C titc, loi nhuéin & tra cho chit s& hitu 36 - (4.495.049.700)
Luru chuyén tién t‘hmi:rr tic hoat djng tai chinh 410 (90.510.603.634) 22:2.32?.422.{333 '
Luu nhuyén tién thudin trong k¥ {5!]=1ﬂ+3i]+4ﬂ] 50 219.695.441.524 | (402.422.531.786)
Tién vi trong dwong tién dio ky 60 200.623.989.615 | 603.046.521.401
Anh huéng ciia thay di ty gid hbi doai quy doi ngoai 18 61 3 e
Tidn vi twong dwrong tidn cudi ki (70=50+60-+61) 70 420.319.431.139 |  200.623.989.615
T \@L‘ﬁ}q@éﬁi ing 01 nam 2026
Ngwiri lip biéu Ké todn trutig _—~ /o) 0OncTén E doc LA —
of PHAN Y5

XRY DUNG

Phan Chi Higu Nguyén Binh Diing



CONG TY CO PHAN XAY DUNG 80 5 Méiu s B 09a - DN
137 Lé Quang Dinh, P. Binh Thanh, TP. HCM (Ban hénh theo Théng te s6 200/2014/TT-BTC
---000-— ngay 22/12/2014 et B Tai chinh)

BCs

BAN THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH CHON LQC
- Quy 4/2025

L. Bic diém hoat déng ciia doanh nghiép:
1. Hinh thire s& hiftu vén:
Céng ty C§ phén Xy dymg 86 5 drgce thanh 1ip theo Quyét dinh s6 1588/QD-BXD ngay 20 thing 11 ndm 2003 cia
Bd trirémg Ba Xy dung vé viéc chuyén DNNN la Cong ty Xiy dung Sé 5 thude Tong Céng ty Xdy dung 84 1 thanh
Céng ty Cb phin theo Gifly chimg nhin ding ky doanh nghiép - Cong ty cd phin; Ma s§ doanh nghiép sb:
0300378152: Pang ky 1in ddu: ngay 24 thang 12 niim 2003, Ding ky thay d6i 1n thir 20 (Hai muoi): ngiy 13 thang 08
nim 2025 do S& K& hoach va Déau tu Thanh phd 15 Chi Minh ¢Ap.
Cé phifu ciia Cong ty duoe niém yét tai S& Giao dich Chitng khoan TP. H& Chi Minh véi M chimg khodn 1a SC5
theo Gify phép niém yét cAp ngdy 04 théng 10 nim 2007 ciia S& Giao dich Chiing khodn TP. HS Chi Minh.
Vén didu 12 theo gify chimg nhén ding ky KD la: 149.845.500.000 VND
Tru s& chinh clia Céng ty: 137 Lé Quang Pjinh, Phutmg Binh Thanh, TP. F1& Chi Minh, Viét Nam.
2. Linh virc kinh doanh:
Xdy dyng va dich vu.
3. Nganh, nght kinh doanh va hoat déng chinh:
Nganh, nghé kinh doanh chinh ciia Céng ty 1a xAy dung cong trinh edng nghiép, din dung, cdng trinh ha thng, cip
thoat nude. )
4. Chu k¥ séin xuit kinh doanh thing thwing: -
Chu ki san xuét kinh doanh théng thuémg cia Cdng ty 1a: 12 thing,
5. Cu tric doanh nghiép:
Tai ngdy 31 thing 12 ndm 2025, Céng ty cb cac don vi trye thuge san:

- X{i nghiép Xay dyng s 1

- Xi nghiép Xéy dung s5 2

- Xi nghigp Xiy dung sd 3

- Xinghiép Xy dymg sb 4

- X{ nghiép Xay dung s 5

- Xi nghiép Xéy dimg s6 6

- Xf nghigp Xay dumg 56 7

- Xi nghiép Xay dung s6 9

- X1 nghiép Xéy dung sf 10

- X1 nghiép Xéy dimg 58 15

- Xf nghiép Xéy Lip 66

- X1 Nghiép Xy Dyng va Quéan Ly Djch Vu
- Xi Nghiép Co Giéi va Thiét Bj

- Xi Nghiép Kinh Doanh V§t Ty - Thuong Mai va Dich Vu

-8



II.
1.
2.

T11.
. Ché dd ké todn 4p dung

1v.
. Ngoai té:

- Xi Nghiép Dau Tur Xy Dymg

- Xi Nghiép Xéay Dung vi Phat Tridn Ha Téng
Kv ké toin, don vi tién té siv dung trong ké todn:
K ké todn clia Cong ty bat diu tir ngly 01/01 két thiic vao ngay 31/12 hang nam.
Pon vi tién £ sir dung trong ghi chép ké toén 14: Déng Viét Nam (VND)

Chuin mure va ché db ké toin ap dung:

Céng ty &p dung Ché dd K& todn doanh nghiép ban hinh theo Théng tw 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 va cdc
chudn mize ké todn Viét Nam ¢6 lién quan do B§ Tai chinh ban hanh.

. Tuyén bé v& viée tudn thi Chuin mwe ké todn vi Ché d§ ké todn

Ban Gidm déc Cong ty dm bao da man thi diy @0 cdc Chuin muc ké todn Viét Nam va Ché @) ké todn doanh
nghiép Viét Nam d4 duge ban hanh va cé higo hre.

Bio co 13i chinh dugc ldp v trinh biy trung thyuc vi hop 1y trén co sé tudn thd mei quy dinh cia timg chudin mure,
théng tir hiréng din thyrc hién Chudn mue ké todn va Ché d6 ke toan hién hanh.

Cic chinh sich ké todn chi yéu dwoe 4p dung:

- T¥ gid dp dyng trong ké todn 14 ty gid cia Ngin hing Thuong mai noi doanh nghiép cé giao dich phét sinh theo quy
dinh ciia phép luit.

- T¥ gi4 dp dung khi ghi nhén va dénh gii lai tai sn ]2 ty gid mua ngogi €.

- Ty gid &p dung khi ghi nhfn va danh gia lai ny phai trd 14 ty gia ban ngoai té.

Cac nghiép vu phét sinh bing ngoai t& diroc hach toén theo ty gid hoi dodi giao dich fhuc t& vio ngay phét sinh
nghiép vu. Cée khoan chénh Iéch 1y gid phat sinh trong qué trinh thanh todn duge ghi nhén trong bio cao két qua hoat
@6ng kinh doanh irong ndm. S4 dur cac khodn mue tién, no phai thy, ng phéi tra cé gbc ngoai t&, ngoai trir sd du céc
khoén tra trirde cho nguin hén bing ngoai 18, s& du chi phi tra tnrdc bing ngoai t& v sb du doanh thu nhén tnrée bang
ngoai t§, dwge c:hu}ren 401 sang ddng tién hach toAn theo ty gid héi doai gmo dich thue t& vio ngay lﬁp ha&ng cin dbi ké

todn. Chénh léch 1 gid héi dodi phét sinh do danh gid lai s& dur ngoai t8 cudi nam sau khi bil trir ting gidm dwge hach
{odn vao két qua kinh doanh trong ném.,

. Céc wére tinh ké todn:

Viéc 1dp béo cdo tai chinh yéu ciu Ban Giém déc phai c6 nhiing we tinh va gia dinh ¢6 &nh huéng dén céc sb ligu
v tai san, no phai tr4 v vige trinh bay céc tAi sdn vA no tiém tang tai ngy 31 thang 12 nim 2025 cling nhir cdc khoén
doanh thu, chi phi cho n&m {&i chinh két thitc vio ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2025. Mjc di cde wdc tinh ké toén duge 1ap
baing tht ¢4 sy hidu biét ciia Ban Gidm dbc v& tit ca nhimg thong tin lién quan cé siin tai ngay 18p béo cdo i chinh, s6
thye t& phat sinh c6 thé khéc véi céc wéc tinh, gid djnh dat ra.

. Tién va cdc khodn trong dwong ticn:

Tién va cac khodn tuong duong tidn bao gdm tién mét tai quy, tidn giri ngén hang, tién dang chuyén, céc khoan déu
tir ngén han ¢6 thort han thu hai khéng qua 3 thang ké tir ngdy dn tu, cé tinh thanh khodn cao, c6 khd néng chuyén doi
47 dang thanh mt hugng tién xéc dinh v khéng c6 nhidu riii ro trong viée chuyén ddi thanh tién tai thdi diém béo céo.

Céic khoin taong duong tidn duge xée dinh phi hop véi Chudn mue ké toan “Béo cdo lru chuyén tién t57.

. Piiu tir tai chinh:

Chirng khodn kink doanh:

Chimg khodn kinh doanh 1 céc khoan ching Khoén va céc céng cy tii chinh khéc nim gift vi muc dich kinh doanh
(nfm gitt véi muc dich ch ting gi4 d& ban ra kiém 16d) tai thoi diém béo cdo.



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Chithg khodan kinh doanh duoc ghi nhén theo gid gfm Gid goe ciia chitng khodn kinh doanh bao ghm: Gia mua va
cic chi phi mua nhw chi phi méi gioi, giao djch, cung cip théng tin, thué, 1& phi va phi ngin hang. Gia obc cla chimg
Khodn kinh doanh duge xéc dinh theo gis tri hop Iy cila céc khoan thanh todn tai thi diém giao dich phét sinh.

Du phong giam gia diu tu chitng khoan dugre trich ldp theo cée quy dinh vé ké todn hién hinh. Theo do, Cing ty
dugre phép trich lip dyr phong cho cée khodn dau tur chimg khoén tr do trao dhi e gid tri ghi s cao hom gid thi trumg
tai ngay két thic nién d6 ké todn,

Déu tir ndm giir dén ngay ddo han:

Déu tr ndm gift dén ngay dfo han gom céc khodn nhu cdc khodn tién gini ca k¥ han, trai phiéu, ¢b phléu wru d3i bén
phét hanh bit bude mua lai tai mét thii diém nhit dinh trong tuong lai, ¢4¢ khodn cho vay nfim giif dén ngay déo han
v&i muc dich thu 1ai hing k¥, va cdc khoan déu tir ndm giir dén ngay ddo han khac.

Khi ¢6 bing chimg chiic chén cho thdy mét phin hay toan bj khoén déu tu ¢6 the khong thu héi duogc thi sb thn thét
% durge ghi nhan vao chi phi tai chinh trong nam.

Cde khodn cho vay:

Céc khoan cho vay theo khé wée gita cdc bén nhing khong duoe giao dich mua, ban trén thi trudmg nha ching
ichodn. ‘T theo timg hop déng, cac khoin cho vay theo khé wée co thé dige thu héi mét lan tai thei digm d4o han
hoac thu hoi din timg k.

Cac khoin cho vay dirge ghi nhén theo gid pic.

Cide khodn dau tie vin vao don vi khde:
Py te khde:

Kho#n d4u tir duoc phén loai 1a diu tir khéc 14 cdc khoén dau fir ngodi céc khodn ddu tir viio edng ty con, diu tr vio
céng ty lién doanh, va diu tir vio cong ty lién két,

Caoc khoan dAu tir khic durge phan anh theo gid ghe, bao pdm gid mua va cde chi phi lién quan trye tigp @én vige ddu
fur (néu c6). Trudmg hop dAu tr bing tai san phi tidn &, gid phi clia cée Khoan dau tw duge ghi nhin theo gid tri hop 1y
cfia thi sén phi tién 2 tai thr diém phat sinh.

Phicong phdp Idp die phong ton thiit diu tie tai chinh:
Déi véi ede khodn dau e ehitng khodn

Tai thdvi diém 1ap bdo cdo tai chinh, i v&i cac khoan du tir chitng k!man niém yét hoiic dng k¥ giao dich trén thi
trémg chimg khodn trong nude va 1a chimg khodn mua ban ty do trén thi trrdmg khi gid chimg khoén thge t& trén thi
trurlmg thap hom gid trj cia khodn din tur chimg khodn dang hach todn trén sb ké todn, dy phong tén thit cde khoan diu
fir chimg khoan duge {rich 1ép dé phan &nh khoan 16 do thn thét voi mire thi da bang gid trj déu fir thue t& dang hach
toan trén 6 ké tosn dé bao dam phan anh gi4 trj c4c khoan déu tir khéng cao hon gid trén thi trrdng.

i v ede khodn ddu te gdp vén vao don vi khde

Tai thivi diém 1p bdo co tai chinh, du phong ton thét duge trich 1p khi cé co s cho thiy c& gid tri suy giam so véi
gid trj dAu tir ciia doanh nghiép.

D phong tn thét déi véi khoan du tu khée duge tinh dia trén gid trj hop 1y néu gid trj hop 1y duge xée dinh mdt
cach d4ng tin ciy. Néu khéng xdc dinh duge gia tri hop 1y tai thai diém béo cdo, visc lip dv phdng dugc thue hign can
ot véo khoan 15 ciia bén duroc déu tir.

. Mo phai thu;

Nguyén tiic ghi nhin:

Cé4c khoan phai thu duoc trinh bay theo gia tri ghi 56 cac khodén phai thu khach hing va cée khodn phai thu khac sau
khi trir di chc khoan dr phong dugc 1dp cho cée khoan ng phai thu kho doi.
Nguyén tic du phong ny phdi thu khé doi:

Tai thivi diém 1ap bao cdo tai chinh, di phong ng phai thu khé doi duge 1p cho cac khoan ng phai thu dd qud han
thanh tofn va céc khoan ng phéi thu chua dén han thanh todn nhung ¢ kha ning khéng thu héi duoe hodic cac khodn
no phii thu mé ngudi ng kho cb kha nang thanh todn do bj thanh 1y, phé sin hay cac khd khin tuong fir.
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Tang hoc giam s& dur {3i khoan du phong duge hach todn vao chi phi quan 1y deanh nghiép trén bao cdo két qua

hoat déng kinh deanh.
. Hang t6n kho:
Neguyén tic ghi nhin hing ton kho

Hiang thn kho durge xée dinh trén co so gid thip hon gitra gid gbe va gid tri thudin co thé thye hién duge.

Gii4 gée hang ton kho bao gbm chi phi mua, chi phi ché bién va cée chi phi khéc dé mang hing ton kho dén dimg
didu kién va dia diém hién tai cia chiing. Trong trubng hep cée sén phéim duoc sin ¥uéit, gid goc bao gdm tit ca cée chi
phi nguyén vét lifu tryc tiép, chi phi nhén céng truc tiép vé chi phi sén xuft chung dira trén tinh hinh hoat djng binh
thirimne

Chi phi mua ciia hing tdn kho bao gém gid mua, cde logi hué khéng duge hoan lai, chi phi vin chuyén, béc xép, bo
quan trong qud trinh mua hang va cée chi phf khac c6 lién quan trre tiép dén vige mua hang tén kho. Cée khoin chiét
khiu thirong mai va gidm gid hang mua do hang mua khdng ding quy cich, phém chit duoc trir (-) khéi chi phi mua.

Gid tri thuan 6 thé thue hién duoc dupe x4c dinh bing gi4 bén wéc tinh trir cic chi phi wée tinh dé hodn thinh sén
phim ciing chi phi tiép thi, bin hing va phan phdi phat sinh.

Phicong phdp xdc dinh gid tri hing ton kho

Gia goc cia hang tén khe duge x4c dinh theo phuong phip binh quin gia quyén va duoc hach todn theo phirong
phép ké khai thudmg xuyén.

Phuwong phdp Iip di phong gidm gid hang ton kho

Tai ngay lp bao cdo thi chinh, du phong giam gid hing tdn kho duoe trich 1ap cho hing t6n kho bi hu héng, kém
phim chét, 161 thér, chim luan chuyén va hang tn kho ¢4 gid géc ghi trén s6 ké toAn cao hom gid tri thudn ¢6 thé thye
hién duroe.

S tang hotic giam dy phdng gidm gié hing tdn kho duge hach todn vao gid von hang bén trén bio cho két qua hoat
ddng kinh deanh.

Du phéng gidm gid hang tdn kho duge thuc hign trén co sé timg mat hang tdn kho. Déi véi dich vy cung cdp dd
dang, vige Iap du phong gidm gid hang tén kho duge tinh theo timg logi dich vy ¢é mirc gia riéng biét.

Meguyén Lidu, vit lidu va cong cu dyung cu du trir dé sir dung cho muc dich san xuiit ra san phém khéng duge lip du
phong néu sin phim do chimg g6p phén céu tao nén s& dirge ban bing hojic cad hon gid thinh sén xudt cia sin phém.

. Tai sin ¢b dinh hiru high: '

‘T4 sn cb dinh hitu hinh duge th hién theo nguyén gi trir di gid tri hao mon Hiy ké.
Nguyén tic ghi nhin va xdc djnh gid tri ban diu

Nauyén gi4 tai sin cb dinh hiru hinh bao gdm gid mua va todn b cde chi phi lién quan trire tiép dén vige dua tai san
vao trang thai sin sing 51‘1 dung. Trudmng hop mua tai sam b dinh duge kém thém thiét b, phu ting thay t!]é thi x4c
dinh va ghi nhén riéng thiét bi, phu ting thay thé theo gia tri hop Iy va duge trix (-) khoi nguyén gid tai san co dinh hira
Phirong phip khéu hao

Nguyén gid tai san cb dinh hitu hinh duge khiu hao theo phirong phap dudng thing trong sudt thér gian hiru dung dir
tinh ¢iia tii san.

Théi gian khéu hao duge 4p dung tai Cong ty cho cdc nhdm i sén nhu sau:

- Nha cira, vit kién triic : 20 - 30 nam
- My mébo, thiét bi : 06 - 10 nam
- Phuong tién vén tii : 06 - 10 niim
- Thiét bi vin phong - 03 - 05 n3m

. Tai san c6 dinh v6 hinh:
Tai san ¢é dinh v6 hinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gid trir di gid tri hao mdn Iy ké.
Neuyén titc ghi nhin va xdc dinh gid tri ban ditu
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Nguyén gié 1 toin bg cée chi phi ma doanh nghigp bb ra dé cé duoc 141 sin ch dinh v6 hinh tinh dén thei didm dua
tal sin &6 vao trang théi st dung theo dyr tinh.
Nguyén tic ké todn cde tai san 0 dinh vé hink
Chuyén sik dung dat

Quyén sir dung dit duge trinh bay theo nguyén gia trir i gid tri hao mon 18y ké 14 gi4 tri quyén sir dung dién tich dht

tai s& S4 137 L& Quang Dinh, Phudng Binh Thanh, Thanh phé H Chi Minh, Vit Nam rong 13 ném. Quyén sit dung
@kt duoe khéu hao theo phuong phép dudmg thing dua trén thai gian sir dung 16 dét.

. Bét dong sin diu tu:

Bét dong sin dhu tu duge thé hién theo nguyén gia trir di gid tri hao mon ldy K&, Béi voi bét dang san déu tir ném gifr
chér ting gid, Cong ty khong trich khiu hao ma xdc dinh thn thit do gidm gid tri.
Nguyén tie ghi nhin bt ding sin diu tw

Nguyén gid bét dong sin dfu tir 14 todn bd cac chi phi bing tién hofc trong duong tién ma doanh nghigp phai bé ra
hodc gid trj hop 1y cua cée khodn dua ra dé trao ddi nhim cé dwoc bit dfng san dau tu tinh dén thid diém mua hofic

xfy dung hinh thinh bét déng sin déu tr 6. Ngnyén gid cia bit dong san dau tur bao gom ¢4 cde chi phi giao dich Tién
quan trye tiép ban diiu.

Phicong phdp khiu hao bir dong sin diu te

Bt dong sén diu tu dwge khiu hao theo phuong phép dudng thing. Bét dong san dAu tr ndm giir chd tAng gid khing
trich khéu hao mé x4c dinh ton thit do gidm gid t.

Thixi gian khdn hao udc tinh cho mot s6 nhém bét dong sin ninr sau:

- Nha cira, vit kién triic : 20 - 30 nim

Khi thanh Iy/bén bét dong sin §u tu, chénh lch gitra tign thu thudn tir vige ban tai san véi gid tr con lai cia tai san
dau tir duge ghi nhan vao két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh trong nam.

Viée chuyén tir bt d6ng sin chil s¢ hifu sir dung thanh bét dong sin diu tw (BDSPT) hodc tir BRSDT sang bét dong
san chii s& hiru st dung hay hing ton kho chi khi ¢ sy thay d6i vé muyc dich sir dung nhur ¢4c trirémg hop sau:

_ BDSDT chuyén thinh bt déng sén chi s& hifu sir dung khi chi s¢ hir bat du sir dung tai sin nay;

- BDSBT chuyén thinh hang tdn kho khi chit s& hitu bét déu trién Khai cho miic dich bén;

- Bét déng sin chit s& hitu sir dung chuyén thanh BDSDT khi chi s hitu két thiic sit dung tai san da va khi bén khac
thug hoat dgng:

_ Hang tdn kho chuyén thanh BDSDT khi chi sé hiru bat ddu ¢ho bén khéc thué hoat déng,

_ BAt dong san xAy dyng chuyén thanh BDSDT khi két thiic giai dogn xay dumg, bin giac dia vio dhu fir (Trong giai
doan xdy dung phai hach toén ké toan theo Chufin murc k€ todn — Tai sin ¢5 dinh hiru hinh).

Viéc chuyén ddi muc dich sit dung gitra BDSBT vai bt ddng san chi s& him st dung hodc hang tén kho khéng lam
thay d6i gid tri ghi sb clia tii sin duge chuyén d5i va khéng lam thay déi nguyén gid cha bt dfng sin trong vige xéc
dinh gia irj hay dé 14p béo cdo tai chinh.

Hop dong hop tic kinh doanh (BCC):
Neuyén tie ghi nhin vin gdp theo hinh thicc hogt #jng kinh doanh ding kiém sodt

Bén gop von ghi nhén tii sin dong gop cho hoat dong cia BCC 14 khoan no phai thu khac; Bén nhin gop von ghi
nhén tii san cac bén gop cho hoat dfng cia BCC 14 khoan no phii iré khac.
Nguyén tic phin chia doanh thu, chi phi, sin phiim ciia hop ding

Hop ddng hop téc kinh doanh dudi hinh thire hoat dong kinh doanh dong kiém sodt 1a hu:,-;t @gng lién doanh khéng
thanh lip mét co s kinh doanh md&i. Cée bén hén doanh co nghla vu,a va duge hudng quyeu Igi theo théa thudn trong

hgp dong. Hoat d6ng ciia hop dbng lién doanh duge céc bén gop vén thie hién cing vii cde hoat dgng kinh doanh
théng thuémg khac cia timg bén.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15

16.

Hop ddng hop téc kinh doanh quy dinh cdc khoan chi phi phat sinh riéng cho hoat déng kinh doanh Gdng kiém soét
do mAi bén lién doanh b ra thi bén dé phai gonh chiu. Déi véi céc khoan chi phi chung (néu e6) thi cin eir vio cdc
théa thusin trong hop déng dé phén chia cho céc bén gép von.

Theo cic digu khoan thda thuin tai BCC, cc bén clng nhau phén chia 1ai/ 18 theo két qué kinh doanh clia BCC.
Cong ty thire hién ghi nhin trén Bao céo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh phén doanh thu, chi phi va lpi nhugn twong Gng
vi phén duge chia theo thoa thudn ciia BCC. Céng ty thire hign ké toan cho BCC va ¢6 nghia vu thay mit céc bén
khac thuc hién nghia vy cia BCC véi Ngin sach Nha nudée, thye hién qu}fét toan thué va phin bo lai nghia viz nay cho
cde bén khic theo thoa thufdn cta BCC.

Chi phi trd trrde:

Chi phi tré trirdc duoc phéan loai 1a chi phi tra trede ngin han va chi phi tra trude dai han theo ki han gbe vi chi yéu
1a chi phi lién quan dén gid von cbng cu, dung cu va chi phi dich vy trd trude, ... Cac khodn nay durge phin bé trong
thd gian tra trixde oba chi phi hodc trong khodng thai gian ma loi ich kinh té duye dy kidn tao ra.

Nu phdi tra:

No phéi tra dirge phén loai 1 phai tré ngudi bén, phii tra ndi bg va phai trd khic theo nguyén tic: Phai tra ngudi ban
14 khodn phai fra ¢6 tinh chat thuong mai phat sinh tir giao dich mua bén hang hda, dich vu, thi sin v ngudi bin 12 don
vi d6¢ léip v&i ngudi mua; Cac khoan phéi trd con lai duge phén loai 1a phai tré Khée.

Céc khoan no phai trd duge theo ddi theo k3 han gét:, ky han com Iai tai thiv diém bdo cdo, theo nguyén 1¢ va theo
timg d6i trong.

N phéi trd duge ghi nhén khong thép hon nghia vu phai thanh todn.

Chi phi di vay:
Neuyén tic von héa chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay lién quan trye tiép dén viec mua, diu tu xdy dyng hosie san xudt nhimg tif sin cin mdt thii gian trong
d61 dii dé hodn thanh dwa vio sit dyng hodic kinh doanh duoc von hoa vio nguyén gid tai sin cho dén khi tai san 6
durge dira vao str dung hofc kinh doanh.

C#e khoan thu nhép phat sinh tir viée diu tr tam théi cée khoan vay duge ghi gidm nguyén gid ti san cé lién quan.

Tét ¢4 cde chi phi 1ai yay khéc duoc ghi nhn véo bio cdo két qua hoat dong kinh doanh khi phét sinh.

Chi phf phii tré: ' :

Céc khoan chi phi phéi tr3 duge ghi nhén cho gia tri phai tra trong teong lai lién quan dén hang hoa, dich vy ¢4 nhén
duroe tir ngudi bin trong ki bao cao nhung thyre 1€ ehira chi trd do chua cé hoa don hofic chira & hé s, tai ligu ké todn,
dhrge ghi nhin vao chi phi sén xuét, kinh doanh cia ky bae co.

Dw phong phai tri:

Mat khoan du phong phai trd diroc ghi nhin néu, do két qui cia mdt su kién trong qua khir, Cdng ty o6 nghia vu
phép 1§ hién tai hodc lién d6i ¢6 thé wée tinh mét cich dang tin cdy, va chiic chan s& lam gidm sit cde loi ich kinh @
trong twong lai @ thanh todn cac khodn ng phai trd do nghia vu dé. Du phong phéii ird khing dwge ghi nhin cho cée
khoan 16 hoat dng trong twong lai.

Dur phong phai trd duge tinh trén co s& cée khodn chi phi dur tinh phai thanh teén nghia vy ng. Néu anh hudng vé gia
tri thori gian cia tidn 12 trong véu thi du phong dugc tinh trén co s& gid tri hién tai véi ty 18 chiét khau trude thué va
phén &nh nhimg dénh gi4 trén thi trrdng hién tai vé gi4 tri thid gian cda tin va mii ro oy thé cia khoan ng d6. Gié trj
ting 180 do dnh huémg clia yéu td thii gian duge ghi nhin 12 chi phi di vay.

Nguon von chil s hiru:
Vin gdp cia chi sé hiru

Vén gop cita chil s& hitu dirge ghi nhin theo s& vin thye gép cita chi sé hiruw.
Thing dir vén cé phin

Thang dir vén cb phin durge ghi nhan theo phin chénh léch gitra gi4 phét hanh va ménh gid od phiéu, chénh léch gitra
gia mua lai ¢b phiu qu¥ va gid tai phat hanh c6 phién quy.
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Cé phiéu quy

(4 phiéu quy duoc ghi nhén theo gié mua va duoc trinh biy nhu mét khodn giam von chi s& hiru trén bang cfn d6i
ké todn.
Cé firc

(4 tire duoe ghi nhan 1 mét khoan phai trd vio ngly eéng b cf tic.
Phiin phoi lgi nhugn

Loi nhugin san thué thu nhap d::rauh nghiép ¢é thé duge phan phéi cho céc ¢b déng sau khi duge Prai hoi dong cb
ding théng qua va sau khi di trich lip cdc qu¥ theo Diéu 18 cong ty vi theo quy dinh ciia phap ludt Viét Nam.

L7, Doanh tho, thu nhip khée:

18.

Doanh thu bin hang
Doanh thu bén hang diroc ghi nhén khi déng théi théa man céc didu kién sau:
- Phén 1ém riti ro va l¢i ich ghn 1idn vai quyén s& hitu sin phim hodc hing héa da dugc chuyén giao cho ngudi mua.
- Cing ty khong con nim giif quyén quan 1¥ hang héa nhir nguid s& hivu hiang hda hodc quyén kiém so4t hing héa.
- Doanh thu dwoe x4c dinh teong ddi chic chin.
- Céng ty d thu duge hode s& thu diroe 1gi ich kinh t& tir giao dich bén hang.
X4c dinh duoc chi phi lién quan &én giao dich ban hing.

Doanh thu cung cilp dich vu

Doanh thu cung cép dich vu dwoc ghi nhin khi két qua clia giao dich dé duoc xdc dinh m{t céch déng tin cay.
Trudmg hop vige cung cip dich vu lién quan dén nhiéu ki thi doanh thu dwge ghi nhin trong ki theo két qua phén

cong viée da hoan thanh vio ngiy lip Bang Cén ddi ké todn cia ky d6. Két qud cla giao dich cung cip dich vy duge
x4c dinh khi thda mén cae diéu kign sau:

- Dioanh thu duoc xac dinh tirong &4 chic chin.

- (6 kha ning thu dwoc loi ich kinh té (it giao dich cung cap dich vu do.

X#c dinh dirge phén cong vidce di hodn thinh vio ngdy 14p Bing céin d6i k& todn.

- Xaéc dinh duge chi phi phét sinh cho giac dich vi chi phi @2 hoan thanh giao dich cung cap dich vy d6. -

Phén céng vise cung cAp dich vy da hodn thanh duge xéc dinh theo phwong phép ddnh gid cong vige hodn thanh.
Doanh thi hoat déng tii chinh

Doanh thu phét sinh i tién 14i, tién ban quyén, cb tire, lgi nhudn duoc chia vi cie khodn doanh thu hoat ddng tai
chinh khéc duoc ghi nhén khi théa man déng thér hai (2) digu kign sau:

- C6 khé niing thu dwge lgi fch kinh € tir giao dich d6.

- Doanh thu duoc xéc dinh trong déi chic chén.

C6 i, 1gi nhudn duoc chia duge ghi nhin khi Céng ty dige quyén nhin ¢b tic holic duge quyén nhén lgi nhugn tir
viée gop von.

Doanh thu hop dong xdy dung

Truémg hop hop ddng xéy dung quy dinh nhé thiu duge thanh ton theo gid tri khdi luong thye hign, khi két qua
thyre hién hop dong xiy dyng drge xée dinh mét cach dang tin cdy vi duge khdch hang xac nhén, thi doanh thu va chi
phi lién quan dén hop déng duyc ghi nhéin fomg (g véi phin cong viée dd hodn thanh duge khach hang xic nhin
trong ky dugc phén 4nh trén hoa dom da lap.

Phén khéi hrong cng viée hoan thanh trong k cla hop ddng xfy dung duwge Chi ddu fr (Bén A) ky chép thuin
|4m co sér @ x4c dinh doanh thu.
Gi# viin hang ban:

Gi4 vén hang ban va cung oép dich vu la tong chi phi phét sinh cla thanh phim, hang héa, dich vy, bit déng sin du

fir; gid thnh san xudt cia san phim xdy lip (@61 véri dom vi xfy 1ip) bén ra trong k¥ theo nguyén tic phit hop véi doanh
thu. Cac khodn chi phi wirgt trén mirc binh thuong cla hang thn kho duoc ghi nhin ngay vio gid von hing bén.
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Chi phi tai chinh:

Chi phi tai chinh phén anh nhimg khoan chi phi phét sinh trong ki chi yéu bao gom cdc khodn chi phf hodc cde
khoan 13 lién quan dén céc hoat déng diu tir tai chinh, chi phi di vay vfn; Dy phong gidm gid chimg kho4n kinh doanh,
dr phing tén thét dén tr vao don vi khéc, khoén 18 phét sinh khi ban ngoai t&, 16 ty gia hoi dodi.

Cac khoan trén duoe ghi nhin theo tdng sb phét sinh trong kj, khéng bit trir véri doanh thu hoat ddng tai chinh.

Chi phi bin hang va chi phi quédn 1y doanh nghiép:

Chi phi b4n hang phan énh cdc chi phi thize t& phét sinh trong qué trinh bén sn phém, hang héa, cung cép dich vy,
bao gbm cdc chi phi chiio hing, gidi thidu sén phim, quing cAo sin phém, hoa héng bén hing, ¢hi phi bio hinh sin
phim, hing héa (trir hoat ddng x4y 14p), chi phi bao quin, déng géi, vén chuyén....

Chi phf quan ly doanh nghiép phan dnh cée chi phi quan Iy chung ciia doanh nghigp gbm cée chi phi vé hrong nhén
vién b phin quén 1¥ doanh nghiép (tién luong, tidn cdng, cde khodn phu cép,...); bao hiém xi hdi, bao hidm y &, kinh
phi céng dodn, bio hiém thit nghiép cda nhan vién quéin Iy doanh nghiép; chi phi vét lidu vin phong, céng cu lao
déng, khén hao TSCE dimng cho quén 1j doanh nghigp; tién thué dat, thué mén bai; khoan lip dy phong phai thu khé
ddi; dich vy mua ngodi (dién, nude, dién thoad, fax, bio hidm tai sén, chdy nd...); chi phi bing tién khéc (tiép khach,
hai nghi khach hang).

Thué:
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
Chi phi thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép (TNDN) hién héuh

Chi phf thué TNDN hién hanh duoc xdc dinh trén eo sé thu nhip tinh thué va thué sudt thué TNDN trong nim hién
hanh la 20%.

Chi phi thue¢ TNDN hodn lai

Chi phi thué TNDN hoén Jai duge xc dinh trén co s& s6 chénh I§ch tam thisi duge khéu trir, sé chénh 1éch tam thoi
chiu thué va thué suft thué TNDN dy tinh & 4p dung cho ndm tai san dugc thu hoi hay no phii ird duge thanh todn,
dira trén cée mite thud sudt {va cdc Indt thué} co hidu Iire tai ngdy kit thiic nam tai chinh.

Thué thu nhip hofn lai phai tr4 phii dwge ghi nhin cho tht ca cdc khoan chénh léch tam thi chju thué, ngoai trir:

- Thué thu nhap hofn lai phai tra phét sinh tir ghi nhén ban ddu ciia mét tii san hay no phai tra coa mdl giao djch ma
giao dich nay khong ¢6 dnh hudng dén loi nhun k& todn hogc loi nhudn tinh thué thu nhip (hodc 18 tinh thué) tai thiri
diém phét sinh giao dich;

- Céc chénh léch tam thivi chiu thué gin 1ién véi céc khodn diu tr vio cbng tv con, chi nhénh, cong ty lién két vi céc
khoan vin gép lién doanh khi ¢6 khd ning kim soat thoi gian hoan nhdp khoan chénh léch tam thdi va chéc chin
khodn chénh léch tam thivi s& khéng dioc hoan nhip trong tweng lai ¢6 thé du doén.

Tai san thué thu nhip hodn lai dwoc ghi nhén cho tit ca cdc chénh l&ch tam théi duge khiu trir, gia trj duge khéau trix
chuyén sang cc néim sau cia cAc khoan 13 tinh thué va céc khodn wu dai thué chua sir dung khi chic chin trong tong
lai s& c6 loi nhudn tinh thué @€ st dung nhimg chénh 1éch tam thad duoe khilu tri, cée khodn 13 tinh thué va cac wu da
thué chra sir dung néy, ngoai trir:

- Tai san thué hofin l4i phét sinh tir ghi nhan ban déu cia mét tai sin hodic ny phai trd tir mét giao djch ma giao dich
nay khéng ¢6 4nh huéng dén Igi nhuan ké todn hojie lgi nhujn tinh thué thu nhap (16 tinh thué) tai thoi diém giao dich.

- Tai san thué hodn lai cho tht ci ¢ée chénh léch tam thvi diroe Khiu trir phét sinh tir cic khoan diu tur vio cle cbng ty
con, chi nhénh, ebng ty lién két va cie khoan vdn gép lién doanh chi dwge ghi nhan khi chic chin la chénh léch tam
tha s& duoc hodn nhip trong trong lai oo thé dir dodn duge va ¢d loi nhudn chiu thué dé sir dung dwge khodn chénh
léch tam théi do.

Gid tri ghi b cia ti sin thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hofin lai duge xem xét lai vio ngay két thic nim tai chinh va
dwge ghi giam dén mire bio dam chéc chin e di loi nhudn tinh thué cho phép loi fch clia mét phin hode todn bé tai
san thué thu nhip hoan lai duge sir dung. Céc ti sén thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hofn lai chua ghi ohin trsde day
duce xem xét lai vio ngay két thic nim i chinh vi dugc ghi nhén khi chic chin o6 dit Igi nhudn tinh thué dé c6 thé
sir dung cAc tai sin thué thu nhép hoan lai chua ghi nhan néy.
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Thué thy nhp hién hanh va thué thu nhip hoain lai duge ghi nhan 14 thu nhap hay chi phi dé tinh 14, 15 cia ky phét
sinh, ngoai trir trudmg hop fhué thy nhap pht sinh tir mGt giao dich hoze s kién duge ghi nhin trre tiép vio vbn chi
sir hitu trong ciing ki hay mot ki khac.

Cong ty chi duge bi trir t3i sén thué thu nhap hoan lai va thué thu nhp hoan lai phai tra khi Céng ty cb quyén hegp
phép dé bi trir gitra tai sn thué thu nbdp hién hanh v6i thué thu nhip hién hanh phii np va céc tai san thué thu nhap
hod@n lai vai thué thu nhap hodn lai phai tra lién quan dén thué thu nhip doanh nghiép duge quan ly bai cing mit co
quan thué va Céng ty dr dinh thanh todn thué thu nhép hign hanh phdi trd va tai sin thué thu nhip hién hanh trén co s&
thuan hodic thu hdi tii sin dng thivi véi vice thanh todn ng phai trd trong timg ke twong lai khi cac khodn trong yéu cia
thué thu nhap hofin lai phai trd hodc tai san thué thu nhip hon lai dugc thanh todn hoge thu héi.

Thué gid tri gia ting

Thué gid tri gia tAng ciia céc hang hoa v dich vu do Cdng ty cung cip duge tinh theo cée mite thué nhur sau:

- 1ich vu cho thué: 10%

- Céac dich vy khdc: 10%

Rifng nim 2@241 theo Nghi dinh s 94;“2@23@]}{? ngiy 28 thang 12 niim 2023 cia Chinh pht qui dinh chi tiét thi
hanh Nghi quyét s6 110/2023/QH15 dugc Uy ban thutmg vu Quéc héi théng qua ngay 29 thing 11 ndm 2023, Céng ty
duge fp dung mire thué sudt thué GTGT 8% cho mét s6 nhém himg hoa va dich vy theo quy dinh ké tir ngay 01 thing
01 nim 2024 dén hét ngay 30 thang 06 nam 2024 vi theo Nghi dinh s 72/2024/NP-CP agiy 30 thang 06 ndm 2024
ciia Chinh phit qui dinh chi tiét thi hanh Nghi quyét s& 142/2024/QH15 duge Uy ban thutng vy Quée héi théng qua
ngay 29 thang 06 nam 2024, Cdng ty duge ap dung mire thué sudt thuéd GTGT 8% cho mot s6 nhom hing héa va dich
vu theo quy dinh ké tir nghy 01 théng 07 nim 2024 dén hét ngy 31 thing 12 nam 2024 va theo Nghi dinh 55
180/2024/ND-CP ngay 31 théng 12 ndm 2024 cia Chinh phi qui dinh chi tiét thi hanh Nghij qu}rét s0 174/2024 QH15
diroe Uy ban thudmg vu Quée hii théng qua ngdy 30 thang 11 ndm 2024, Cong ty duge 4p dung mic thué sudt thué
GTGT 8% cho mft sé nhém hang héa v dich vu theo quy dinh ké tir ngay 01 thang 01 nam 2025 dén hét ngdy 30
théng 6 ndm 2025, Chinh phii ban hanh Nghi dinh sd 174/2025/MND-CP ngay 30/6/2025 quy dinh chinh sich gidm thué
gid tri gia tang theo Nghi quyét s& 204/2025/QH13 ngay 17/6/2025 ctia Qude hi. Nghi dinh cd hiéu lye tir ngdy
01/7/2025 dén hét ngdy 31/12/2026.

Cde logi thut khdc

Ap dung theo cée Tudt thué hién hanh tai Viét Nam. ] ;

Céc béo cdo thué cia Céng ty s chiu s kiém tra ciia co quan thué. Do viée ép durig luat va cdc guy dinh vé thué adi
v6i nhidu loai giao dich khéc nhau cé thé dwge giai thich theo nhiéu edch khac nhau, dfin dén sb thué duoe trinh bay
trén bo cdo tai chinh cé thé bi thay adi theo quyét dinh cudi cling ciia co quan thué.

Lii co ban trén ¢ phitu:

1.3i co ban trén cé phiéu duge tinh bing cdch chia loi nhuén sau thué ¢ha Céng ty sau khi trich quy khen thuéng,
phiic lgi cho téng s& binh quén s6 ¢b phiéu phé thang Tru hanh trong k¥, khing bao gbm s6 ¢b phiéu duge Céng ty
mua lai va giir Jam cb phifu ngén quy.

Lai suy gidm trén ci phiéu:

T.ai suy gidm trén ob phifu duoc tinh biing cach chia loi nhuéin sau thué ciia Céng ty sau khi trich quy khen thudng,
phic Igi cho tong sé binh quén s ¢b phiéu phd thong luu hinh trong k¥ va téng sé cb phidu phé théng du kién dwrge
phét hanh thém, khéng bao gdm s6 ¢d phiéu dwoc Cong ty mua lai va gitt lm cb phiéu ngén quy.

Biéo cio b§ phin:

Mét b phén 14 mét hop phin c6 thé x4e dinh riéng biét ciia Céng ty tham gia vao qud trinh sin xufit hodic cung cép
sin phém, dich vu riéng 18, mGt nhém sén phém hodc dich vi c6 lign quan (b§ phén theo Jinh vuc kinh doanh), hoge
tham gia vao qué trinh san xuft hofic cung cép sén phdm, dich vu trong m{t mdi trutmg kinh té cu thé (bd phén theo
khu vire dia 1¥), mbi bd phén nay ¢6 rii ro va lgi ich kinh té khéc biét voi cic bd phin kinh doanh khée holic khic voi
c4c bé phén kinh doanh trong cac méi trutmg kinh té khéc.
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Céc bén lién quan:

Céac bén lién quan 14 cic doanh nghiép, céc ca nhén, tryc tiép hay gian tiép qua mét hodc nhidu trung gian, cé quyén
kiém so&t Cong ty hodic chju su kiém soét clia Céng ty, hodc cling chung st kigm soét véi Céng ty. Cong ty lién Két,
céc ¢4 rhin true tigp hofic gidn tiép nam quyén bifu quyét cia Cong ty din dén c6 anh hudmg déng ké db1 véi Cong ty,
nhitng nhén sir quin 1y chis chét bao gbm céc gidm dbe, cie can bd dicu hanh cla Cong ty, nhimg thénh vién mét thiét
trong gia dinh ciia cdc ¢4 nhin ndy hodc cac cong ty lién két vdi céc ¢4 nhan nay ciing duge coi 14 cée bén lién quan.

. Thong tin b sung cho cic khoin muc trinh bay trén Bing cfin déi ké toin:

TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG DUONG TIEN

TIEN
Tién mat
Tién giri ngén hing
CAC KIIOAN TUONG DUONG TIEN

Tién géi cd ky han tai Negan hang TMCP Céng thiwong VN - CN3

Tong cing

CAC KHOAN PAU TU TAI CHINH
Ddu tie nim gie dén ngay ddo han

- Tién giri ¢6 ky han (12 thing)
Téng chng

CAC KHOAN PHAI THU NGAN HAN
Phai thu khéch hang

Tra trurde nguid bén

Phai thu khic

Tamimg

" - Cim cb, ky quy, ky cugc ngén han

04.

Téng cing
Dur phong phai thu ngin han khé dai (-)

Gid tri thudin cée Khodn phai thu ngdn han

HANG TON KHO

Nguyén ligu, vit lifu

Chi phi sin xuat kinh doanh dé& dang
Hang héa

Téng cong

D phong gidm gid hing ton kbo (-)
Gia trj thufin hang tén kho

. TAISAN NGAN HAN KHAC

Chi phi tra tnrde ngan han
Thué GTGT duye khiu trir
Thué vi céc khoan khac phéi thu Nha mede

Tong cing

Cubi Quy

Bom vi tinh: dong

A
Han ndm

116.434.237.004
19.871.389.429
86.562.847.575

196.738.795.480
4.384.678.148
192.354.117.332

303.885.194.135 3.885.194.135
303 885.194.135 3.885.194.135
420.319.431.139 200.623.989.615
Cuii Quf Piu nim
= 7.310.,007.576
~ 7.310.007.576
Cudi Quy Péu nim

598.106.919.099
215.019.843.315
35.463.935.079
1.466.933.302

' -953.302.552

535.635.139.616
121.740.872 823
35.786.970.56%
165.396.685.171
3.934.1?_3.996

851.050.933.387

862.493.847.175

851.050.933.387

862.493.847.175

Cubi Quy Biiu nim
112.282.057.402 133.948310.514
1.151.020.439.832 733.396.557.521
- 16.568.632.654
1.263.302,497.234 883.916.501.489

1.263.302.497.234  883.916.501.489
Cubdi Quy Diu nim
703.937.848 388.334.384
145.221.198.637 108.456.424.708
165,806,509 132.124.009

146.090.942.994

108.976.883.101




06. TANG, GIAM TAI SAN CO DINH HUU HINH

Whi cira,

Khoin mupe U .
e vit kién trie

May mébe,
thiét bj

Phuong tién
vin chuyén

Thiét bi, dung

cu quan 1y

Téng cing

T/ Nguyén gid TSCD hiru hinh:

S dir dhiu ky 18.102.832.364
- Mua trong k¥

- Béiu tr XDCB hon thinh

- Tang khac

- Chuyén sang BPS déu o

- Thanh 1¥, nhurong bén

- (Giam khdc

S6 dw cubi ky 18.102.832.364

9,132.588.170

9.132.588.176

1.813.994.273

1.813.994.273

1.093.428.147

1.093.428.147

30.142.842.960

30.142.842.960

1I/ Gi4 tri hao mén liiy ké TSCD hiru hinh:

S6 dw dhu ki 13.166.780.295
- Khfu hao trong k¥ 181.028.325
- Tang khéc
- Chuy#n sang BBS diu (s
- Thanh ¥, nhugng ban
- (Gidm khac

S8 du cudi ky 13.347.808.620

6.132.720.780
32.538.837

6.185.659.617

1.034.498.917
T0.863.213

1.105.362.130

592.014.112
39.709.175

631.723.287

20.926.014.104
344.539.550

21.270.553.654

1L/ Gid tri con lai TSCD hitu hinh:

- Tai ngay diu ki 4.936.052.069
- Tai ngly cudi ky 4,755.023.744

2.999.867.3%6
2.946.928.559

779.495.356
708.632.143

501.414.035
461.704.860

0.216.828.856
8.872.28%.306

07. TANG, GTAM TAI SAN CO PINH VO HINH

Khodin muc

Qﬂj’éﬂ
sir dung dat

Ban qu}'én,

Lyi thé
thirong mai

Tong cing

I/ Nguyén gia TSCD v hinh:

hfigg_ sang ché

St dw diu ki

- Mua trong k¥

= Tao ra tirndi b DN

- Tng do hop nhit KD
- Ting khéc

- Thanh Iy, nhwong bén
- Giam khée

S6 dw cudi ky

B63.931.250

§63.931.250

863.931.250

863.931.250

1/ Gi4 tri hao mdn Tay ké TSCP v hinh:

S6 dw din ky

- Khén hao trong k¥

- Tang khac

- Thanh 1¥, nhrong béin
- (3iam khéc

S8 dir cudi ky

863.931.250

863.931.250

863.931.250

863.931.250

I/ Gia tri com lai TSCD v hinh:

- Tai ngay diu ky
- Tai ngay cudi ky
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08. TANG, GIAM BAT PONG SAN DAU TU

. Nha cira May mdc Phirong tién Thiét bi, dun 2
R vit kitn tl."!ﬁl: th:':ét bi ! vin chgu:fén cu qu.:?m i},‘r - Tong cing

I/ Nguyén gid TSCP hiru hinh:

S6 du diu ki 84.040.418.920 84.040.418.920

- Mua trong k¥ -

- Bu tir XDCB hoan thanh -

- Ting khac -

- Chuyén sang TSCP -

- Thanh Iy, nhugng bén =t

- Giam khdc 3
S8 do cudi ki §4.040.418.920 - - 84.040.418.920
11/ Gi4 tri hao mén iy ké
S6 dw ddu ky 40.009.584.738 - - 40.009.584.738

- Khéu hao trong k¥ 703.250.820 703.250.820

- Tang khac >

- Chuyén sang TSCD -

- Thanh 1§, nhugng ban %

- Giam khée -
Sb dw cudi ki 40.712.835.558 - - 40.712.835.558
I/ Gid tri con lai

- Tai ngay din Ly 44.030.834.182 : = 44.030.834.182

- Tai ngay cudi ky 43.327.583.362 - - 43.327.583.362

09. CAC KHOAN PAU TU TAI CHINH DAT HAN Cudi Quy Piu nim
Diu tw gop vén vio don vi khic 13.018.155.110 13.018.155.110

10.

11.

Gia gie
Cé phifu niém yét:
CéphifuOTC:  ~
- Céng ty CP Vang bac dd qup Phuong Nam (NJC)
_ Ngén héing TMCP S&i Gon (SCB)
- Céng ty CP Xdy dung 56 14 (CC14)
- Céng ty CP Thuy dién Dakr'tih
Piu tw nm giir dén ngiy ddo han (*)

Téng cing

Du phéng giém gi dAu fu tai chinh dai han (<)
Gi4 tri thufin cac khodn ddu tir thi chinh dai han

TAI SAN DAI HAN KHAC
Chi phi trd trrde dai han
Téng cong

THUE VA CAC KHOAN PHAI NQP NHA NUGC
Thué giatri gia ting

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Téng cong

~10 -

13.018.155.110
1.081.650.000

729.500.000
5.137.544.110
6.069.461.000

13.018.155.110
1.081.650.000
729.500.000
5.137.544.110
6.069.461.000

13.018.155.110

13.018.155.110

13.018.155.110

13.018.155.110

Cubi Quy Piu nim
7.056.490.073 8.539.600.101
7.056.490.073 8.539.600.101
Cubi Quy Piu nim
2.863.649.800 1.131.776.550
2.863.649.800 1.131.776.550




12. PHAT TRA NGAN HAN KHAC

13.

14.

15,

Einh phi cong doan
Bio hiém xa hai
Béo hiém y t
Bio hiém thit nghiép
Phai tra khac

- Phai tr4 khic (*%)

Tong efing

VAY VA NO THUE TAI CHINH NGAN HAN
Vay ngin han

- Ngén hang Céng thuong VN - CN3

- Ngin hang TMCP Thinh vuong vi Phét trién - CN S&j Gon

- Ngfn hang TMCP Qudc Té - CN 84 Gon (VIB)

- Nggfn hing TMCF Hing Hai VN - TP.HCM (Maritime Bank)
Tt’.lmg eling

NGUUI MUA TRA TIEN TRUOC DAT HAN

Téng cdng

PHAT TRA DAI HAN KHAC

Huy dfng vin xéy Cao 6c Vin phing Cong ty
Nhan ky quy, ky cuge dai han

Phai tra dai han khac

Ting cing

_20-

Cubi Quy Piu nam
635.088.434 652.729.634
870.635 02.162.6604
594.026.463 18.478.492.630
594.026.463 18.478.492.630
1.229.985.532 19.223.384.928
Cudi Quy Piiu nim
876.884.211.49%6 067.394.815.130
T04.931.342.019 823.034.712.527
110.625.111.098 67.894.853.242
61.327.758.379 70.590.580.843
- 5.874.668.518
876.884.211.496 067.394.815.130
Cubi Quy Piu nim
Cudi Quy Diu nim

22.445.000.000
2.589.863.333

22.455.000,000
5.862.088.803

25.034.863.333

25.317.085.503
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16. VON CHU SO AUU

¢) Cée giao dich vé von véi cdc chil sé hira va phin phoi e tie, chia lgi nhudn

Vén diu tw cia chi si hiru
Vién gép du ki
Vién gop ting trong ky
Vén gbp gidm trong k¥
Vén gop cubi k¥

Quy nay

149.845.500.000
149 845.500.000

149.845.500.000

d) Cb phién Quy nay
$6 lrong ¢d phidu ding ky phat hanh 14.984.550
Sé Tuong cd phifu 4 ban ra cong ching 14,984 550
- Ch phiéu phd théng 14.984.550
- 6 phiéu wu dai
S6 legng cb phiéu duge mua lai 1.057
- C phiéu phd théng 1.051
- Cd phiéy ru dai
S5 lugng ch phiéu dang lru hinh 14 083 400
- C4 phiéu phd thing 14.983.499
- C4 phidu wu dai
Ménh gi cb phiéu dang Iru binh: 10.000 ddng/cb phiéu
17. CAC KHOAN MUC NGOAT BANG CAN BOT KE TOAN Cudi Quy Piu niim
c. Ngoai t& céc loai
-UsD 754,93 778,16
-EUR 287,10 62,31

V1. Théng tin b sung cho cic khoan muc trinh bav trong Béo cdo kit qui hoat déng kinh doanh:

01. TONG DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DJCH VU

Doanh thu bin hang
- Doanh thu kinh doarh bét ddng san

Doanh thu cung ¢ip dich vo
- Doanh thu cho thué thiét bi, cung cip dich vu quéan 1y chung cu v cho thué mat bang
- Doanh thu cung cap vét t

Doanh thu hop dong xiy dung

Téng cing

Cac khodin gidm trir doanh thu

DOANH THU THUAN BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VY

02. GTA VON HANG BAN
Gid von ciia sin phiim, hing hod da bin
- Gi# vén kinh doanh bat déng sén
Gid vén ciia djch vu 83 cung cip
- Gi4 vén cho thué thiét bi, cung m"ip dich vy quan Iy chung cur va cho thué mét bing
- Gid vbn cung cép vét fr
Gid vén xay lip

Thng cing

.

(uy nay

13.797.497.950
13.797.497.950
5.045.357.517
5.045357.517

280.169.059.056

999.011.914.523

999.011.914.523

Quy nay

13.797.497.950
13.797.497.950
3.289.790.044
3.289.790.044

932.597.661.301

949.684.949.295




03. DOANH THU HOAT PONG TAT CHINH
Lai tién giri, tidn cho vay
€4 tire, lgi nhudn duge chia
Lai chénh léch ty gia @3 thuc hién
Doanh thu hoat dfng tai chinh khic

Tong cing

04. CHI PHI HOAT DONG TAI CHINH
Lai tién vay (1)
15 chénh l&ch ty gia chura thue hién
Chi phi tai chinh khac

Téng cing

05. CHI PITi THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HTEN TANH
Chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép tinh trén thu nhp chju thué Quy hién hanh
Didu chinh chi phi thué thu nhap doanh nghiép clia cde Quy trude vio chi phi thué thu
nhép hién hanh Quy nay

Téng chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hianh

06. THUE. TNDN PHAT NOP VA LOI NHUAN SAU THUE
Téng loi phudn ké todn trude Thut
- Céc khoan didu chinh ting hojc gidm loi nhudn ké todn dé xac dinh lgi nhugn chiu
Thué TNDN:
+ Cac khoén didu chinh ting
+ C4c khoan diéu chinh giam
- Thng thu nhap chiu Thué
- Thué TNDN phai ndp
+ Thué TNDN truy thu tie cde ndm triede
+ Thué TNDN diege mién, gicm
- Chi phi thué TNDN hién hinh
Lgi nhudn sau Thué TNDN

07. CHI PHI SAN XUAT THEO YEU TO
Chi phi nguyén ligu, vat lidu
Chi phi nhén cong
Chi phi sir dung may thi cng
Chi phi dich vy mua ngoai (thiu phu)
Chi phi khn hao ti sén c6 dinh
Chi phi sén xuét khdc bing tién

e -
Tang cong

% Chi phi SXKD dé dang diu ky
* Chi phi SXKD dé dang cubi k¥

VII, Nhimg thing tin khic:

01. Giao dich va 86 dir véi cdic bén lién quan

R

Quy nay

1.163.982.817
609.100.000

1.773.082.817

Quy niy

17.444.940.953

17.444.940.953

Quy nay

5.204.745 ORE

5.204.745.988

Quy nay

25.033.097.218

776.000.000
609.100.000
25.199.997.218
5.039.999.444
254.746.544
5.294.745.988
19.738.351.230

Quy nay

470.880.070.183
5.681.510.000
16.623.577.988
403.329.024.716
1.047.790.370
26.676.006.465

1.185.281.896.686
1.151.020.439.832



02.

Cic giao dich voi nhin sy chi chit

Bén lién quan: Tinh chit giao dich: Quy nay
HDBQT, BTGB, BEKS va Kiém todn NB Thii lao, luong va céc khoan khac 2.401.700.000
Tong cing 2.401.700.000

Céng cu tii chinh

Qudn Iy rii ro von

Céng ty quin tri ngudn vén nhim ddm bio ring Céng ty cd thé vira hoat dong lién tye vira 161 da héa loi ich cla
céc ¢b dong théng qua 16i u héa s& du ngudn vin vi cong no.

Chu triie vén cita Cong ty gdm c6 ce khoan ng thudn (cae khodn vay nhr d3 trinh by tai Thuyét minh s6 V.10
Hé 56 don by tai chinh ' ' .

Hé s& don by tai chinh cila Céng ty tai ngay két thiic nién d8 k& todn nhur sau:

Quy nay
Cac khodn vay #76.884.211.496
Trir: Tién v cdc khoan tuong dwong tién 420.319.431.139
Ny thuin 456.564.780.357
Vén chil s& hitu 423.345.394.049
Ty 18 no thufin trén vén chi s& hitu 107.85%

Cde chinh sdch ké todn chi yéu

Chi tiét cac chinh séch k& todn chit yéu v e phuong phip ma Cong ty 4p dung (bao ghm cac tiéu chi dé ghi
nhin, co & xdc dinh gi4 trj va co s& ghi nhan cic khodn thu nhép va chi phi}) dd1 v tirmg loai 141 sdn tai chinh,
cénig ng ti chinh va cong cu vén duge trinh bay ohi tiét tai Thuyét minh s6 IV,

Cie logi cong cy tai chinh

_ Théng tir 210 yéu chu &p dung Chudn muc Béo cdo tai chinh Quéc té v& vige trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh vi

thuyét minh théng tin d6i vdi cong cu tai chinh nhung khong dua ra huéng din twong duong cho viée d4nh gia va
ohi nhan céng cu ti chinh bao gdm c &p dung gid tri hop 1y, nhdm phit hop véi Chuan myc Béo céo tai chinh
Quoe t&, nén Céng ty chua danh gid gid trj hop 1y cla tii san tai chinh va céng no tai chinh tai ngay két thiic nién
d ké toan do Théng tw 210 ciing nhr céc quy dinh hién hanh chua cé hugng din cu the vé vige x4c dinh gid tri

hop 1y cita cde tai san tai chinh va cong ng tai chinh.

Tai sdn tai chinh

Tién vi cic khodn trong drong tién

Phai thu khach hang (Ngfn han va dai han)
Phai thu khéc (Ngin han va dai han)

P tr tai chinh khae (Ngin han va di han)
Tai san t&i chinh khac

Thng chng

Cong ng tai chinh

Céc khoén vay (Ngin han va dai han)

Phai tra nguédi ban (Ngin han va dai han)
Phai 4 khée (Ngan han va dai han)

Chi phi phéi tra (Ngin han va dai han)
Tong cong

Gia tri ghi sb
Quy nay

420.319.431.13%
508.106.915.009
16.457.237.671
13.018.155.110

1.067.901.743.01

Quy nay

§76.884.211.496
516.833.815.490
26.264 BLE RO
51.393.760

1.420.074.269.611




Mouc tiéu quan Iy rdi ro tai chinh

Riti ro tai chinh bao gdm i ro thj trudmg (bao g6m it 1o ty gil, rii ro 14 suft va mii ro vé gid), rii ro tin dung,
riti to thanh khodn va ri ro 13i sut cia dong tién. Céng ty chua thue hién diy &0 cic bién phap phong ngira cée
riii ro ndy do thidu thi truémg mua céc céng cy tdi chinh nay.

Riii ro thj frirgng

Hoat ddng kinh doanh cia Cong ty s& chi yéu chiu rid o khi ¢6 sir thay doi vé 13 sut. Céng ty chua thue hién
dAy dil cac bién phip phong ngira rii ro nay do thidu thi trudmg mua cic cdng cu tai chinh.

Oluan Iy riii ro 1y gid

Céng ty thire hign mét sé cde giao dich ¢ gbe ngoai t&, theo d6, Céng ty s& chiu mii ro khi cd bién dong v& tj gia.
Céng ty khéng thuc hién bién phap dim bao do thiéu thi truémg mua cic cong cu tai chinh nay.

Gia tri con lai clia cdc thi sin bing tién va cdng no phii tra ¢ gde bing ngoai té tai théi diém cudi ndm nhw san:

Cing ny Tai sin
Tén dbi twomg Quy nay Quy niy
D4 la My (USD) : -
Téng chng - -

Qudmn I vili ro 18i sud

Ciéng ty chiu rii ro i sudt lém phat sinh tir cic khoan vay chiu I sudt. D&i véi cée khoan vay chiu & sudt véi
18 sufit o8 dinh, Céng ty ¢d khi ning s& phai chiu rii ro lai sudt theo gid trj hop 1y clia céc khodn vay nay.

Rili ro vé gid

Cong ty chin i ro v& gid ciia cong cy von phét sinh tir cdc khoan dau tir vao edng cu von. Cac khoan diu tr vio
cdng cu vén duoc nim git khéng phai cho muc dich kinh doanh ma cho mue dich chién luge lau dai. Cong ty
khéng co ¥ dinh bén cdc khodn diu tir nay.

Rili ro tin dung

Rui ro tin dung xiy ra khi mét khach hang hodc d6i tac khong dép tng diroc cac nghia vy trong hop ddng dén d’ml
céc ton thét tai chinh cho Cong ty. Cong ty cd chinh sach tin dung phis h:;rp v thuémg xuyén theo dm tinh hinh dé
danh g@d xem Cong ty cé chiu mii ro tin dung hay khong. Cong ty khnng c6 bt ky rii ro tin dung trr)ng yéu nio

v cde khach hang hodc d6i thc boi vi cde khodn phai thu dén tir mot s6 lwgng Ién khach hing hoat dong trong
nhiéu nganh khic nhau va phin bd & cac khu vuc dia Iy khae nhau,

Qudn Iy rai re thank khodn

Muc dich quin I§ rii ro thanh khoan nhidm dam béo di ngudn vén dé dap ng céc nghia vu tii chinh hién tai va
trong twong lai. Tinh thanh khoan ciing duge Cong ty quan 1y nhim dam bio mirc phy trii gitta cong ng dén han
v tai sin dén han trong ky & mirc c6 thé diroc kiém sodt doi véi sb von ma Céng ty tin ring c6 thé tao ra trong k¥
dd. Chinh sich cia Céng ty la theo dbi thirdng xuyén cic yéu ciu vé thanh khoan hién tai va dy kién trong tuong
lai nhim dam bao Cong ty duy tri d0 mirc du phong tin mit, cic khoan vay va da vbn mi céc chi s& hitu cam
két gbp nhim d4p g cac quy dinh vé tinh thanh khoin ngén han va dai han hon.

Bang dudi ddy trinh bay chi tiét cdc mire 4o han theo hop dong cdn lai d6i v6i cong ng tai chinh phi phéi sinh va
théri han thanh todn nhy 42 dwoc thoa thuin. Bing ndy dugce trinh bay dira trén dong tidn chwa chift khiu clia
cong ng ti chinh tinh theo ngly s6m nhét ma Céng ty phai tra vi trinh bay dong tién cia céc khoan gdc vé tién
1ai. Dong tidn 1&1 461 véi 14 sudt tha ndi, sd tién chua chiét kbiu durge bit ngudn theo dudmg cong 131 suit tai cudi
kv ké todn, Ngay déo han theo hop déng duge dia trén nghy sém nhit ma Cong ty phii tra.

Tai 31/12/2025 Ngin han Diai han Téngcong
Phai tra ngwid bén va phai tra khac 518.063.801.022 25,034 863333 543 .098.664.355
Cac khoan phai tra 01.393.760 91.3593.760
Cac khoén vay B76.584.211.496 B76.884.211.498



Ban Gim dfic dénh gia mitc tip trung rii ro thanh khoan & mic thép. Ban Giam déc tin twémg ring Cong ty cd
thé tao ra @i ngudn tién dé dép img cdc nghia vy ti chinh khi dén han.

Béng sau déy trinh bay chi tiét mirc 40 han cho tai sin tii chinh phi phat sinh. Bang dwoc lp trén co s& mic dio
han theo hop déng chura chiét khéu ciia tai sin tai chinh gdm 13i tir cdc tai sin 86, néu ¢é. Viée trinh biy théng tin
tai sén t4i chinh phi phét sinh li cn thiét dé hiéu dwgc viée quéan 1y rii ro thanh khoéan ciia Cong ty khi tinh thanh

khoan dugc quin 1j trén co s cong ng va tai san thuin.

Tai 31/12/2025

Tién v cic khoan tuong tién

Phai thu khich hang va phai thu khéc
Diu tir tai chinh

Tii sdn ti chinh khéc

. Biio ¢fo b phin

Ngiin han

Dai han

Téng cong

420.319.431.139
634.564.156.770

13.018.155.110

Tii sian bi phitn va ng bé phdn cho ky hoat dong két thite tai 31/12/2025 nhie sau:

42(0.319.431.139
634.564.156.770
13.018.155.110

Piiu tu, kinh
TAI SAN Xdy Hp doanh BDS Dich vu Cing
Tai san ¢ dinh 4.117.265.562 4,755.023.744 8.872.289,306
¥ay ding co bin do dang
Céc khodn phai thu 847.281.398.097 3.052.092.379 717.442.911 851.050.933.387
[1ang tén kho 1.212.730.277.526 46.077.826.019 4494393689  1.263.302.497.234

Tai zdn chung

625.812.602.678

Tong tai san 2.064.128.941.185

49.129.918.398

9.966.860.344

2.753.038.322.605

- 26 -

N PHAI TRA ,
Céic khoan phai tra 1.452.519.223.392 263.800.000 25.693.668 1.457.808.717.060
I*héi tra tién vay 876.884.211.496 876.884.211.496
- Thng ng phéi tra 2.329.403.434.338 - 263.800.000  25.693.668  2.329.692.928.556
Bdo cdo két qud b3 phin cho kp hoat djng Quy 4/2025:
biéu tir, kinh
DOANH THU Xiy lip doanh BPS Dich vu Cing
Doanh fhu thuan tir ban 980.169.059.056 13.797.497.950 5045357517 999.011.914.523
hang ra bén ngoal
TDoanh thu thudn tir bin
hang cho cée ba phin khéc
Téng doanh thu 980.169.059.056 13.797.497.950 5,045.357.517 999,011.914.523
KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH
Ktyoiint: 47.571.397.755 ' 1.755.567.473 49326.965.228
doanh bd phin
L nhuén tir hoat
ny : 49.326.965.228
d6ng kinh doanh
Loi nhudn tir céc
Khoan déu tir (doanh 1.773.082.817
thu tii chinh)
Chi phi tai chinh
7.444.940.953
(khéng phan b3) a )



Thu nhéip/ (18) khac khong

lign quan dén HDSXKD (8.622.009.874)
Loi nhudn ké todn

trude thué 25.033.097.218
Thué thu nhip

doanh nghiép (5.294.745.988)
Loi nhufin trong ky - . . 19.738.351.230

* Ghi chii: Bio céo b phan ela Cong ty duoc 1dp theo linh vire nganh nghd sin xuét kinh doanh (Xay Iap, Déu -
fir kinh doanh bt déng sin va Dich vu)./.

@ el ?@;ﬂ?ﬂ&\kﬂn}; 07 ndm 2024
Ngwivi Hip biéu K¢é todn trrdng ng_ \im: doce A,_ff_
:’f, CO PHAN \‘-,”r',
1 o XAY DUNG, |2
/&/// W v -
Pham Thi Lan Phan Chi Hiéu
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Form B 01a - DN
(Tssued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 Dec. 2014 by the Ministry of Finance)

INTERIM STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

For the fourth quarter of 2025

As at 31 December 2025
Expressed in FND
2 3 4 .' 5 i
A - CURRENT ASSETS (100=110+120+130+140+150) | 100 2,680,763,804,754 | 2,063,321,228,956
L.Cash and cash equivalents 110 | V.01 420,319,431,139 200,623,989.615
1. Cash 111 116,434,237,004 196,738,795,480
2. Cash equivalents 112 303.885,194,135 3,5885,194,135
TI. Current financial investments 120 | V.02 = 7.310,007,576
1. Trading securities 121
2. Provision for trading securities (*) 122
3. Held te maturity investments 123 7,310,007,576
TII. Current account receivables 130 | V.03 851,050,933.387 862,493,847,175
1. Trade receivables 131 598,106,919,099 535,635,139,616
2. Advangés to suppliers G 132 ' 215,019,843,315 | 121,740,872,823
3. Intra-company receivables 133
4. Receivables relating to construction contracts under pet 134
5. Current loan receivables 135
6, Other current receivables 136 37,924,170,973 205,117,834.736
7. Provision for doubtful debts 137
§. Shortage of assets pending resolution 139
IV. Inventories 140 | V.04 | 1,263,302,497.234 883,916.501.489
1. Inventories 141 1,263,302,497,234 883,916,501,489
2. Provision for decline in value of inventories 149
V. Other current assets 150 | V.05 146,090,942,994 108,976,883,101
1. Current prepayments 151 703,937,848 3B 334384
2. Value added tax deductible 152 145,221,198,637 108.456,424,708
3. Tax and other receivables from the state budget 153 165,806,509 132,124,009
4, Government bonds resale and purchase transactions 154
5. Other current assets 155




1 2 3 4 3
B - NON-CURRENT ASSETS (200:=210+220+230+240+250+2 200 72.274,517,851 78.078,526,348
I. Non-current account receivables 210 - -
1. Non-current trade receivables 21
2. Non-current advances to suppliers 212
3. Operating capital in dependent units 213
4. Intra-company non-current receivables 214
5. Non-current loan receivables 215
6. Other non-current receivables 216
7. Provision for doubtful non-current receivables 219
T1. Fixed assets 220 8,872,289.306 10,350,184,495
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 | V.06 8.871,289.300 10,380,184.495
- Cost 2322 10,142, 842,960 30,142 842,560
- Accumulated depreciation (F) 223 (21.270,553,654) (19.762.658.465)
2. Finance lease assets 224 - -
- Cost 225
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 226
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 V.07 - -
- Cost 228 863,931,250 863,931,250
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 229 (863,931,250) (863.931,250)
TIT. BAt déng sdn diu t 230 43,327,583,362 46,140,586,642
-Cost 231 84.040,418.920 84,040,418.,920
- Accumulated depreciation (*) 232 (40,712,835,558) (37.899.832,278)
IV. Non-current assets in progress 240 - -
1. Non-current work in progress 241
2. Construction in progress 2432
V. Nop-current financial investments 250 | V.09 13,018,155,110 13,018,155,110
1. Investments in subsidiaries 251
2. Investments in associates, joint-ventures 252
3. Investment in other entities 253 13,018,155,110 13,018,155,110
4. Provision for non-current investments 254
5, Held to maturity investments 255
V1. Other non-current assets 260 | V.10 7,056,490,073 8.539,600,101
1. Non-current prepayments 261 7.056,490.073 8,535.600,101
2. Deferred income tax assels 262
3. Non-current reserved spare parts 263
4. Other non-cuzrent assets 268
TOTAL ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200) Laro| | 2:753,038,322,605 | 2,141,399,755,304




1 5
A - LIABILITIES (300=310+330) 300 2,329,692,928,556 | 1,757,319,622,263
I Current liabilities 310 2,304,658,065223 | 1,729,002,533,460
1. Trade payables 311 516,833,815.450 488,970.459,926
2. Advances from customers 112 901265318271 |  203,867,097,503
3. Taxcs and amounts payable to the state budget 33| V.l 2,863,649 800 1,131,776,550
4. Payables to employees 314 141,295,000 722,764,000
5. Acerued expenses 315 01,393,760 40,324,454319
6. Intra-company payables 316
7. Payables relating to construction contracts under percenty 317
8. Current uncarned revenue 318
9. Other current payables 39| V.12 1,229 685,532 19,223 384,928
10. Current loans and obligations under finance leases 320 V.13 876.884.211.496 067.394,815,130
11, Current provisions 321
12. Bonus and welfars fund 322 5348395874 7.367.741,104
13. Price stabilisation fund 323
14, Government bonds resale and purchase transactions 324
1. Non-current liabilities 330 25,034,863.333 28,317,088,303
1. Non-current trade payables 331
2. Advances from customers 332 | V.14
3. Accrued expenses 333 '
4. Intra-company payables relating tooperating capital 334
5. Non-current intra-company payables 335
f. Non-current unearned revenue 336
7. Other non-current payables 337 V.15 25,034,863,333 28,317,088.803
8. Non-current loans and obligations under finance leases | 338
9. Convertible bonds 339
10, Preference shares 340
11, Deferred income tax liabilities 341
12. Non-current provisions 342
13. Scientific and technological development fund 343
B. OWNER'S EQUITY (400=410+430) 400 | V.16 423,345,394,049 384,080,133,041
1. Vén chi sé hitu 410 423,345,394,049 384,080,133,041
1. Owner's contributed capital 411 149 845,500,000 149,845,500,000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 411a 149,845,500,000 149.845,500.000
- Preference shares 411b




1 2 4 3

2. Share premiums 412 20,950,000,000 20,950,000.000
3. Convertible bond option 413
4, Other contributed capital 414
5, Treaswry shares 415 (10,510,000) (10,510,000)
6. Asset revaluation reserve 416
7. Exchange difference reserve 417
8. Investment and development fund 418 136,929,266,052 136,929 966,052
9, Enterprise reorganisation support fund 419
10, Other reserves 420
11. Retained earnings 421 115,630,437,997 76,365.176,989

- Beginning accumulated retained earnings 4218 74.513,522.219 319.332,081,599

- Retained earnings of the current year 421k 41,116.,915,778 37.033,095,390
12. Construction investment fund 422

TI. Other capital and funds 430 - -

1. Subsidised funds 431
2. Subsidised funds for fixed asset acquisition 432

T TOTAL RESOURCES (440-300+400) | 440] | 2753008322605 | 2.141,399,755,304
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Construction Joint Stock Company No. 5
137 Le Quang Dinh Street, Binh Thanh Ward,

Form B 02a - DN
(Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
dated 22 Dec, 2014 by the Ministry of Finance)

INTERIM INCOME STATEMENT
For the period from 01/10/2025 to 31/12/2025

1. Revenue 01 | VLO1 | 999.011,914,523| 915,021,910,577] 2,503,867,163,033 2,756,568,392,556
2. Deductions 0z

3. Net revenne (10=01-01) 10 999,011,914,523| 915,021,910,577| 2,503,867,163,033 2.756,868,392,556
4 Cost of sales 11| vI02 | 942.684,049295| 871,889,536,406| 2.339,987,299,924) 2,63 1.967.974.082
5. Gross profit (20=10-11) 20 49.326,965,228| 43,132,374,171 143,879,863,109)  124,9%00,417,574
@, Finance income 21 | V1.03 1,773,082.817 3.114,520,126 4,098.352,877 8,820,038, 044
7. Finance expense 22 | Vi.04 17,444.040,953| 14.122,663,030 66,740,471,05% 50,488, 100,663
Of which, inlerest expense 23 17.444.940,853 14.122,663,030 a6, 740,471,959 50.488,100,663
8. Selling expunse 25 0 135,943,380 72.3838,619 818244556
9. Generzl and administration expense | 26 8,622.005,874 B.G904 720,380 20,086,935,192 30.259,418,228
10. Operating profit/(loss) 30 25,033,097,218| 23,083,967.298]  52,078,416,216]  52,164,592,171
[30=20+(21-22)-(25+26)]

11, Other income 31 . 106,865.653 110,000,000 106,865,653
12. Other expense 32 . 1,498,317.714 94,713,124 1,505,667,714
13. Net other income/(loss) (40=31- | 40 - | (1,391,452,061) 15.286,876 | (1,398,802,061)
E:i Accounting profit/(loss) before | 50 25,033,097,218| 21,6592,515.237 52.093,703,092 50,765,790,110
taxation (530=30+40)

15. Current corporate Income L 51 | V105 5,204,745 98E 8.007,934,746 10,976,787 314 13,732,6594,720
16. Deferred corporate Income tax 52 - -
17, Net profit/(loss) afier taxation | 60 | VLO6 | 19,738,351,230] 13,684,580,491|  41,116,915,778  37,033,005390
(60=50-51-52)

18. Basic eamings per share (%) 70

19, Diluted sammings per shars (*%) 71

L
Preparer Chief Accountani
pe—
Pham Thi Lan Phan Chi Hieu
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Form B 03a - DN
(Tssued under Circular No. 2002014/ TT-BTC
dated 22 Dec. 2014 by the Ministry of Finance)

Constraction Joint Stock Company No. 5

o, 137 Le Quang Dinh Street, Binh Thanh Ward,
Ho Chi Mmh City
—o0o—

INTERIM CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Indirect method)
For the period ended 31 December 2025

Expressed in VND

| Z 4 5
1. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
I. Net profit /(loss) before faxation it 52.093,703,092 30,765, 790,110
2. Adjustment for:

- Depreciation and amortisation 02 4,320,898.46%9 4.159,396,975

- Provisions 03 - -

- Foreign exchange gains/losses from revaluation of 04 i )
foreign currency monetary items

- Gains/losses from investment 05 (4,098,352,877) (6,507.924,251)

- Interest expense D& 66,740,471,950 50,4R88,100,663

- Other adjustments 07 - -
i;‘;}:f;;'uﬁng profit /(loss) before adfustments to working 08 119,056,720,643 98,905,363,497

- Increase or decrease in accounts receivable oG (26,055,804,144) 3,518,367.733

- Increase or decrease in inventories 10 (379.385,995,745) (34,105,036,665)
(a;ffifﬁa:;f:iiiﬁ:iiﬂ”ﬁfﬁ:ﬁ; i1 666.754.501.370 |  (652,035,116,200)

- Increase or decrease prepaid expenses 12 1,167,506,564 359,864,249

- Increase or decrease in trading securities 13 - -

- Interest paid 14 (69,623.329,919) (56,857,840.474)

- Corporate income tax paid 15 (9,244,914,064) (15.828,733,626)

- Other cash inflows from operating activities 16 - -

- Other cash outflows from operating activities 17 (3.871,000,000) (3,824,950,000
Net cash from operating activifies 20 298,797,684,705 (659,872,081,484)
11. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
11‘;]1&;1122‘?::&: E::d construction of fixed assets and other a1 ] (3.747,240,186



2. Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets and

other long-term assets = i i
3. Loans to other entities and payments for 2 )
purchase of debt instruments of other entitics )
4, Repayments from borrowers and proceeds
from sales of debts instruments of other entities 2 | 2201443500
5, Investments in other entities 25 - -
6. Proceads from sales of investments in other entities 26 7.310,007,576 -
7. Interest and dividends received 27 4,098,352.877 6,507,924,251
Net cash from investing activities 30 11,408, 360,453 33,122,127,6065
11L. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Proceeds from issuing stocks and capital 31 i i
contribution from cwners
2. Capital redemption, payments for shares 1
repurchases . &
3. Proceeds from borrowings 33 2,352,071.477,522 | 2,303,600.328.826
4. Repayment of borrowings 34 (2,442,582,081,156)| (2,076.777,857,093)
5. Finance lease principal paid 35
§. Dividends paid 36 - (4,495,049,700)
Net cash from financing activities 411 (20, 510,603,634 222327422033
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH =
L6825, 1:52 Ll 5‘5 L]
(50 = 20+30+40) 50 219,695,44 4 (402,422,531,786)
Cash and cash cquivalents at beginning of year 60 200,623,989.615 603,046,521,401
Impact of exchange rate fluctuation 61 - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
L 23
(70 = 50+60+61) 70 420,319,431.139 200,623,989.615
— Ho CheMis 1 28 January 2026
Preparer Chiecf Accountant™ Fr;[?l-_‘ré:i?u Dixector A
Pham Thi Lan Phan Chi Hien MNguyen Dinh Dung



Construction Joint Stock Company No. 5 Form B 0%a - DN
oY 137LeQuang Diinh Street, Binh Thanh Ward, (Issued under Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC
~—oo— dated 22 Dee, 2014 by the Ministry of Finance)

SELECTED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fourth quarter period ended 31 December 2025

L. CORPORATE INFORMATION:
1. Structure of ownership:

Construction Joint Stock Company No. § was established pursuant to Decision No. 1588/QB-BXD dated 20
November 2003, issued by the Minister of Construction, regarding the transformation of the state-owned enterprise
Construction Company No. 5, under Corporation No. 1, into a joint stock company, In accordance with the Business
Registration Certificate ~ Joint Stock Company; Enterprise code: 0300378152; Initial registration: 24 December
2003; 20th amended registration: 13 August 2025, issued by the Department of Planning and nvestment of Ho Chi
Minh City.
The Company’s shares are listed on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol SC5, purspant
to the Listing Licence granted by the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange on 4 October 2007.
The charter capital as stipulated in the Business Registration Certificate is :  149,845,500,000  VND
The Company’s registered head office is at: 137 Te Quang Dinh Street, Binh Thanh Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.
2. Business field:
Construction and service,
3. Operating industry and principal activities

The Company is principally engaged in constructing industrial and civil enginecring works, infrastructure projects,
and water supply and drainage systems.

4, Normal operating cycle:
The Company’s normal operating cycle is carried out for a peried of 12 months.
5. The Company’s structure: '
The Company’s dependent units as at 31 December 2025 were as follows:
- Branch of Construetion JSC No, 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 1
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 2
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 3
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 4
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 3
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 6
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 7
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 9
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 10
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 15
- Branch of Construction JSC No, 5 - Construction Enterprise No. 66
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction and Service Management Enterprise
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Mechanical and Equipment Enterprise
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Materials Trading and Services Enterprise
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction Investment Enterprise
- Branch of Construction JSC No. 5 - Construction and Infrastructure Development Enterprise

B
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Financial year, Reporting and functional currency:

The Company’s financial year is from 01 January to 31 December.

The Company maintains its accounting records in VNI,

Accounting standards, accounting system:

Accounting System

The company applies the Accounting System for enterprises issued under Circular 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22
December 2014 and relevant Vietnamese Accounting Standards issued by the Ministry of Finance.

Statement by Management

In management’s opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the
Vietnamese Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and prevailing accounting regulatiornis
in Vietnam.

Managment ensures full compliance with the Vietmamese Accounting Standards and the Accounting Regime for
enterprises in Vietnam as promulgated and in effect,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES

Foreign currencies

- The exchange rates announced by Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam are applied in

- The exchange rate applicable to assct recognition and re-evaluation is the foreign currency-buying rate;

- The exchange rate applicable to liability recognition and re-evaluation is the foreign currency-selling rate.
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded, on initial recognition, in the reporting currency, by applying to the
forcign currency amount the spot exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of
the transaction. The exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss
in the year in which they arise. At the end of the reporting year, monetary items excluding advances 10 suppliers,
prepaid expenses, and unearned revenues, which are denominated in foreign currency, are reported using the closing
rate and resultant exchange differences resulting from the reporting after offset are recognised in profit or loss in the
year in which they arise. '

. Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that impact the
carrying value of certain assets and liabilities, contingent assets as at 31 December 2025 and liabilities reported in the
notes as well as revenues and expenses for the financial period ended 31 December 2025. Although these estimates
are based on management’s best knowledge of all relevant information available at the date when the financial
statements are prepared, this does not prevent actual figures from differing from estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at bank and current investments for a period not exceeding 2
months or highly liquid investments which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, and which are subjec
to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash equivalents are defined the same as those under Accounting Standard “Statement of cash flows."

4. Financial investments

Trading securities

Trading securities are securities and other financial instruments held for business purposes (held for the purpose o
profit-taking by selling when prices have increased) at the time of reporting.

Trading securities are accounted for under the cost method. The cost of trading securities comprises the purchasi
price plus purchase-related costs such as brokerage, transaction, information provision, taxes, bank fees, and charges
The cost of trading securities is measured at fair value of considerations at the transaction dale.



The provision for devaluation of securities investments is made in accordance with the prevailing accounting
regulations. Accordingly, the Company is permitied to make provisions for freely tradable securities whose carrying
amounts exceed their market values as at the end of the financial year.

4.2 Held-to-maturity investments
Held-to-maturity investments comprise term deposits, preference bonds, shares - which include an obligation for the

fssuer to repurchase them at a point in time in the future - held-to-maturity loans to earn periodical profits, and other
held-to-maturity investments.

If there is any certain evidence that part or all the investments are irrecoverable, impairment losses are recognised as
a finance expenst in the current year.

4.3 Loan
Loans granted under contractual agreements between parties are not traded on the market like securities. Depending
on the terms of each contract, these loans may be repaid in full at maturity or gradually over specified periods.
Amounts loaned out are measured at their cost.

4.4 Equity investments in other entities
Other investments

Tnvestments classified as other investments are investments other than investments in subsidiaries, investments in
associales or investments on joint ventures.

Other investments are accounted for under the cost method which comprise purchase prices plus acquisition relaled
costs (if any). In case of investments of non-monctary assets, the cost of investments is recognised at the fair values of
the assels as incurred,

4.5 Recognition principles of provisions for securifies investrent impairment loss
For investments in securities

As of the date of the financial statements, with regard to the investments in securities that are listed or registered for
trading in the domestic stock markets and freely traded in the market, if the market price of the securities is below
their carrying amounts, & provision for a securities investment impairment loss is recognised at no more than the
carrying amount o reflect the loss due to the impairment to ensure that the value of the investments 1s 1o more than
the market price.

For equity investments in other entities

As of the date of the financial statements, pravisions for impairment losses on equity investments are recognised if an
indication of impairment exists.

Provisions for impairment losscs on equity investments in other entities are determined using fair values if the fair
values can measure reliably. If the fair values cannot be measure reliably at the reporting date, provisions are
measured on the basis of the investes's losses.

5. Account receivables
Recognition method

Account receivables  are stated at the carrying amounts of trade receivables and other receivables Jess provisions
for doubtful dehis.

Provizions for doubtful debts

As of the date of the financial statements, provisions for doubtful debis are recogmised for past-due accouni:
receivable and for accounts receivable where circumstances indicate that they might be uncollectible or fon
uncollectible debts due to liquidation, bankruptcy, or similar difficulties.

The difference between the required balance and the existing balance of provisions for doubtful debts is recordec
as a general and administrative expense in the income statement.

6. Inventories
Tnventory measurenient

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

10 -



The costs of inventories shall comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion, and other costs incurred in
bringing inventories to their present location and condition. The cost of work in progress and finished goods includes
materials, dircet labour and attributable production overheads based on normal levels of activity.

The costs of purchase of inventories comprise the purchase price, non-reimbursable taxes and duties, and transport,
handling, and other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of inventories. Trade discounts and sales rebates on
substandard and obsolets goods purchased are deducted from the costs of purchase.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Method of accounting for inventories

Inventories are measured using the firstin, first-out and are recorded under the perpetual inventory method.

Pravisions for decline in value of inventories

As of the date of the financial statements, iﬁmvisinns are recogmised for obsolete, slow-moving, defective inventory,
and for inventory stated at cost higher than nef realisable value.

The difference between the required balance and the existing balance of the provisions for a decline in value of
inventories is included in cost of sales in the income statement.

Tnventories are written down ta net realizable value item by item. For services being rendered, provision is made in
respect of cach service for which a selling price is charged.
Materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold al or above cost.
7. Tangible fixed assets
Tangible fixed assets are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Tangible fixed assel recognition

Tangible fixed assets are initially recognised at their cost. The cost of purchased tangible fixed assets comprises the
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to their present location and working
condition for their intended use. Acccssories added to fixed assets when purchased are recognised at their fair values
and deducted from the historical cost of the respective tangible fixed assets. r

Depreciation
The costs of fixed assets are depreciated on 4 straight-line method over their estimated useful lives,
The estimated useful lives are as follows:
- Buildings, structures : 20 - 30 years
- Machinery and equipment : 06- 10 years
- Means of transportation, transmitters : 06 - 10 years
- Management equipment and devices : 03 - 03 years
B. Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation.
Intangible fixed asset recognition
The cost of an intangible fixed asset comprises the total amount of expense incurred by the Company to acquire an
asset at the time the asset is put into operation for ils intended use.
Accounting principles for intangible fixed asset
Land use rights

The land use rights are presented at cost, less accumulated depreciation, representing the value of the land use rights
for the property at 137 Le Quang Dinh Street, Ward 14, Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam, for ¢
period of 13 years. The land use rights are depreciated using the straight-line method based on the land’s useful life.

9. Investment property

Y
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11.

Investment properties are measured al cost less accumulated depreciation. Investment properties held for capital
appreciation are not depreciated but subject to impairment review,

Investment property recognition

An investment property is measured initially at its cost. The cost of an investment property is the amount of cash or

cash equivalents paid, or the fair value of other considerations given to acquire an asset at the time of its acquisition
or construction. The costs include initial transaction charges.

Investment property depreciation

The cost of an invéstment property is depreciated on a straight-line method. Tnvestment properties held for capital
appreciation are not depreciated but an impairment test is required.

The estimated useful lives of investment properties are as follows:

- Buildings, structures : 20 - 30 years

On disposal of an investment property, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is
charged or ¢redited to the income statement.

The transfer to, or from, investment property shall be made when, and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced
- Commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer from investment properly (0 owner-occupied property;
_Commencement of development with a view to sale, for a transfer from investment property to mventories;

“End of owner-occupation and being subject to an operating lease to another party, for a transfer from owner-
cccupied property to investment property;

-Commencement of an operating lease to another party; for a transfer from inventories to imvestment property;
-Completion of construction period, for a transfer from construction property to investment property.

Such transfers from ar to investment property do not change the carrying amount of transferred assets and the original
cost of the property when measuring the value of assets or preparing the financial statemens.

Business cooperation contract (BCC)

Capital contribution recognition in jeintly conirolled operations

Assets contributed to, or acquired for the purposs of, jointly controlled operations are recognised as other receivables
by the contributing venturer, or as other payables lzjjr'the acquiring venturer. T s T
Sharing of revenues, expenses, products

The Business Cooperation Contract represents a joinfly controlled operation that does not give mise to the
establishment of & separate legal entity. The parties to the BCC are jointly obligated and entitled to economic benefits
in accordance with the contractual terms. Activities under the BCC are carried out by the venturers in conjunction
with their respective normal business operations.

Pursuant to the provisions of the BCC, costs incurred individually by each party in relation to the jointly conirolled
operation are borne by the respective party. Common costs, if any, are allocated among the venturers based on the
agreed contractual terms.

Tn accordance with the terms stipulated in the BCC, the parties share the profits and losses derived from the results of
the jointly controlled operation. The Company recognises, in its Statement of Profit or Loss, its proportionate share ol
revenue, expenses, and profit as determined under the BCC. The Company assumes responsibility for maintaining the
accounting records of the BCC and, on behalf of the other parties, fulfils the BCC’s obligations to the State Budget
including the preparation and submission of tax declarations. The related obligations are subsequently reallocated tc
the respective venturers in accordance with the contractual terms of the BCC.

Prepayments

Prepayments are classified as current and non-current based on their original term. Prepayments mainly comprise
costs of tools and supplies and expenses prepaid, etc., which are amortised over the period for which they are paid o
the period in which economic benefits are generated in relation to these expenses.

12. Liabilities

e
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14.

15.

16.

17.

Liabilities are classified into trade payables, intra-company payables and other payables based on the following
rules: Trade payables represent those arising from purchase and sale-related {ransactions of goods, services or asscts
and the seller is independent of the buyer; the remaining payables are classified as other payables.

Liahilities are also classified according to the maturity date, the remaining term from the date of the fmancial
statements, original currency, and each creditor.

Liabilities are recognised at no less than the payment obligation.

Borrowing costs

Capitalisation of borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of qualifying asssts, that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets until the assets are put into use or sale.

Tnvestment income earned on temporary investment of borrowings is deducted from the cost of the respective assets.
ATl other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the income statement when incurred.
Accrued expenses

Accrued expenses represent expenses that will be paid in the future for goods or services received but not yet paid
due to lack of invoices or accounting documents. These expenses are recognised as operating expenses of the

Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a resull of & past event;
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation; and it is probable that an oulflow of rssources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions shall not be recognised for future

Provisions arc measured at the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation. I the time value of
money is material, provisions will be measured at their present value using a pre-iax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as an interest expense.

Owners’ equity

The owners’ contributed equily . :
The owners® contributed equity is recognised when contributed.

Share premiums

Share premiums are recognised as the difference between the issue price and the par value of shares, and the
difference between the re-purchase price and the re-issue price of treasury shares.

Treasury shares

Treasury shares are recognised at purchased cost and presented in the statement of financial position as a deduction
from equity.

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as a Hability at the date of declaring dividends.

Retained earnings

Net profit after income tax can be distributed to shareholders afier the distribution is approved by the Annual Genera
Meeting of Shareholders and reserves are created in accordance with the Company’s Charter and legal regulations ir
Vietnam.

Revenue and other income
Revenue from selling goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all following conditions are satisfied;
- The Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods
- The Conpany retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownershi

- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

-13 -
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19,

20.

- The economic benefits associated with the transaction flowed or will flow to the Group; and

- The cost incirred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably

Revenue involving the rendering of services

Revenue from rendering services is recognized when the outcome of the transaction can be reliably measured. In
cases where the provision of services spans multiple periods, revenue is recognized in each period based on the
portion of work completed as of the balance sheet date for that period. The outcome of the service transaction is
determined when the following conditions are satisfied:

- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

- Tt is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the enterprise.

- The stage of completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date can be reliably measured.

_ The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be reliably measured..

The completed portion of the service rendered is determined using the work completion assessment method.
Financial income

Revenue arising from interest, royalties, dividends, shared profits, and other financial income is recognized when
both of the following conditions are met:

- It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company.

- The revenus can be measured with reasonable certainty,

Dividends and shared profits are recognized when the company has the right to receive the dividend or profit from
its investment.

Revenie from construction contracts

In cases where a construclion contract stipulates that the contractor is paid based on the value of the work
completed, and when the contract performance results can be reliably determined and confirmed by the customer,
revenue and expenses related to the confract are recognized in accordance with the portion of work completed and
confirmed by the customer during the period, as reflected in the issued invoices. The volume of work completed

under the construction contract during the period, approved by the Investor (Party A), serves as the basis for
determining revenue.

Il

Cost of sales

Cost of sales and services provided represents total costs of finished products, goods, services, investment
properties or manufacturing costs of consiruction products (for construction entities) which are sold in the year in
accordance with the matching principle. Abnormal amounts of production costs of inventories are recognised
immediately in cost of sales.

Finance expense

Finance expenses represent all expenses incurred in the reporting year which mainly include expenses and losses
relating to financial investment activity, borrowing costs, cost of capital contribution to associates and joint yentures,
losses from sale of short- term securities, cost of selling securities, provision for impairment of trading securities,
investment in other entities and losses from selling foreign currency and exchange rates.

These amounts are recognized at their total ocourrence during the period and are not offset against financia
income.

Selling expense and general and administrative expense

Selling expenses represent expenses incurred during the process of selling products, goods and rendering services,
which include expenses relating to labour costs, fuel expenses, depreciation of [ixed assets, advertising, transportation

General and administrative expenses represent common expenses, which include payroll costs for office employees’
(salaries, wages, allowances, etc.); social insurance, health insurance, trade union fees and unemployment insurance:
stationery expenses, material expenses, depreciation expenses of fixed assets used for administration activities; land
rental, license tax; provision for doubtful debts; utility services (electricity expenses, water expenses, phone, fax,
elc.); sundry expenses (customer conlerence, etc.).

s



21. Taxation
Corporate income fax
Current corporate income fax expense
Current corporate income tax expense is determined on the basis of taxable income and the rate of corporate income
tax (CIT) of the current year at 20%.
Deferred corporate income tax expense
Deferred corporate income tax expense is determined on the basis of the deductible temporary differences, taxable
temporary differences and the estimated CIT rate that will be applied for the years that assets and liahilities will be
recovered. The tax rates used will be the tax rates (and tax laws) that are in cffect at the financial year end.
Deferred tax liability is recognised for all taxable temporary differences, unless:
“The deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss);
_All taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates, and interests
in joint ventures when the parent, investor or venturer is able to gontrol the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable fufure.
A deferred tax asset is recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised, unless:
“The deferred tax asset arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which at the time of
transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).
“The deferred tax assets for all deductible temporary diftersnces associated with investments in subsidiaries, branches
and associates, and interests in joint ventures are only recognised when it is probable that the temporary difference
will reverse in the foresesable future: and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can
be utilised.
The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part or all of that
deferred tax asset to be utilised, Any such reduction shall be reverted to the extent jt becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available. ! ’

Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense and included in profit or loss for the year cxcept to
the extent that the tax arises from a transaction or event which is recognised, in the same or a different year, directly
in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are only offset if, and only if, the Company has a legally enforceable
right to set off cumrent tax assets against current lax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle current tax
liahilifies and assefs on a net basis or to realise the assets and setlle the liabilities sirmultaneously, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

Value added fux

The goods sold and services rendered by the Company are subject to value added tax at the following rates:

-easing services: 10%

-Other services: 10%

In 2024, pursuant to Decree No. 94/2023/ND-CF dated 28 December 2023 of the Government detailing the
implementation of Resolution No. 110/2023/QH15 passed by the Standing Committee of the National Assembly ot
29 November 2023, the Company was entitled to apply a value added tax (VAT) rate of 8% to certain groups 0
goods and services from 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024. Subsequently, under Decree No. 72/2024/ND-CP dated 3(
June 2024 detailing the implementation of Resolution No. 142/2024/QH135 passed by the Standing Committee of the
National Assembly on 29 June 2024, the 8% VAT rate continued to apply for certain groups of goods and service
from 1 July 2024 to 31 December 2024.
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Furthermore, under Decres No. 180/2024/ND-CP dated 31 December 2024 detailing the implementation of
Resolution No. 174/2024/QH15 passed by the Standing Committee of the National Assembly on 30 Wovember 2024,
the Company continued to apply the 8% VAT rate for certain groups of goods and services from 1 January 2025 to 30
June 2025. On 30 June 2025, the Government issusd Decree No. 174/2025/ND-CP providing for VAT reduction
policies in accordance with Resolution No. 204/2025/QH15 dated 17 June 2025 of the Mational Assembly. This
Decree is effective from 1 July 2025 to 31 December 2026.

Other taxes
Other taxes are applicable in accordance with the prevailing tax laws in Vietnam.

The tax reports of the Company will be inspected by the Tax Department. Application of the laws and regulations on
tax to different transactions can be interpreted by many ways; therefore, the tax amounts presented in the financial
statements can be amended in accordance with the Tax Department’s {inal assessment for the Company.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (after adjusted
for bonus and welfare funds), by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the-year,
excluding ordinary shares bought back by the Company and held as treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share are caloulated by dividing the net profit attributable to ordinary sharcholders (after
adjusted for bonus and welfare funds), by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year and total ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion, excluding ordinary shares bought back by the
Company and held as treasury shares.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distingnishable component of the Company that is engaged either in producing or providing related
products or services (business segment), or in producing or providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from those of
other segments. '

Related parties

Related parties are individuals or entities that have the ability, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, 1o control the Company or are controlled by, or are subject to common control with the Company.
Associates, individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the Company that pives them
significant influence over the Company, key management personnel, inchuding directors and officers of the Comparny
and close family members or associates of such individuals are also considered to be related parties.

. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

Expressed in VND

i i cah Gt As at 31 Dec. As at 01 Jan.
2025 2025
Cuash 116,434,237,004 196,738,795,450
Cash in hand i9,871,389,429 4.384,678,148
Cash at bank 06,562,847 575 192,354,117.332
Cash equivalents 303,885.194,135 3,885,194.135
Deposits at Vienam JSC Bank for Industry and Trade - Branch 3 303,885,194,135 3.885,194,135
Total 42“,3_1_!1',431,139 200,623,989,615
Finanecial investments
Held to maturity investmenty As at 31 Dec. Az at 01 Jan.
- Term deposits (12 months) - 7,310,007,576
Total - 7,310,007,576
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03. Current account reccivables
Trade receivables
Advances to suppliers
Orther receivables
Receivables from employees
current pledges, deposits, and collaterals
Total
Provisions (-)

Net book value of receivables

As at 31 Dec.

As at 01 Jan.

598,106,919,099
215,019,843,315
15,463,935,079
1,466,933,302
993,302,592

535,635,139,616
121,740,872.823
35,786,970,569
165,396,685,171
1,934,178,996

851.,050,933,387

862,493,847,175

851,050,933,387

862.493,847,175

04. Inventories As at 31 Dee. As at 01 Jan.
Raw materials 112.282,057,402 133,048.310,914
Work in progress 1,151,020,439,832 733,399,557.921
Merchandise - 16,568,632.654
Total 1,263,302,497.234 883,916,501,489
Provsion (-} - -
Net book value of inventories 1,263,302,4%7,234 §83,016,501,489

05. Other current assets As at 31 Dec. As at 01 Jan.
Current prepaymetns 703,937,548 388,334,384
Value added tax deductible 145,221,198.637 108,456,424 708
Tax and other receivables from the state budget 165,806,509 132,124 009
Total 146,090,942,994 108,976,883,101

(6. Tangible fixed assets

— , Buaildings, Machj.nc:ry and le’.‘:tﬂl' Office equipment Total
structures equipment vehicles - - -

I/ Cost:

Eat 01 Jan. 2025 18,102,832.304  9,132,588,176 1,813,994,273 1,093,428,147 30,142,842.960
- Purchase =
- Selt-comstruction -
- Other additions -

- Transferred to investment properties -
- Disposals -

- Other decreases -
As at 31 Dec. 2025 18,102,832.364  0,132,588,176 1,813,994.273 1,093,428,147 30,142,842,.960
11/ Accumulated depreciation:

Az at 01 Jan, 2025 13,166,780,295  6,132,720,780 1,034,498,917 502,014,112 20,926,014,104
- Depreciation 181,028,325 52,938,837 70,863,213 39,709,175 344,539,550
- Other additions .
- Transferred to investment properties -
- Disposals -
- Other decreases -

As at 31 Dee. 2025 13,347,808,620 6.185,65%.617 1,105,362,130 631,723,287 21,270,553,654

1/ Net book value:

As at 01 Jan. 2025 4,936,052,069 2,99%,867.396 779,495,356 501,414,035 0.216,828,856
As at 31 Dec, 2025 4,755,023,744  2,946,928.559 T8, 632,143 461,704,860 8.872,289.306
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07. Intangible fixed assets

Items

Land use rights

Copyright,
patents

Goodwill

Total

I Cost:

Az at 01 Jan. 2025

- Purchase

- Internally generated

- Acquired through business combinations
- Other additions

- Disposals

- Other decreases

As at 31 Dec. 2025

863,931,250

863,931,250

363,931,250

863,931,250

1T/ Aceumulated amortisation:

As at 01 Jan. 2025
- Amorlisation

- Other additions

- Disposals

- Other decreases
As at 31 Dec. 2025

863,931,250

$63,931,250

863,931,250

863,931,250

T/ Net book value:

As at 01 Jan. 2023
As at 31 Dee. 2025

08. Investment property

Buildings,

Fimns structures

Machinery and
equipment

Muotor
vehicles

Office equipment

Total

I/ Cost:

As at 01 Jan. 2025 54,040,418,920
- Purchase . ’

- Self-construction

- Other additions

- Transferred to investment properties

- Disposals

- Dther decrcases

Az at 31 Dec. 2025 84,040,418,920

84,040,418,920

84.040,418,920

11/ Accumulated depreciation:

As at 01 Jan. 2025 40,009,584,738
- Depreciation 703,250,820
- Other additions
- Transferred to investment properties
- Disposals
- Other decreases

As at 31 Dec. 2025 40,712,835,558

40,009,584,738
703,250,820

40,712,835,558

111/ Net book value:

44,030,834,182
43,327,583,362

As at 01 Jan. 2025
As at 31 Dee, 2025

44,030,834,182
43,327.583,562

09. Non-current financial investments

Tnvestmenis in other entities:
Cost

-18 -

As at 31 Dec.

Az at D1 Jan.

13,018,155,110

13,018,155,110



10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

Listed shares:
(OTC shares:
- Phuong Nam Jewelry Joint Stock Commercial (OTC: NJC)
- Saigon Joint Stock Commercial Bank (OTC: SCB}
- Construction Joint Stock Company No 14 (OTC: CCl4)
- Dak R'Tih Hydropower Joint Stock Company
Held to maturity investments (*)
Total +
Provision for devaluation of non-current financial investments (-)

Net value of non-current financial investments

Other non-current assets
Mon-current prepayments
Tatal

Taxes and amounts payable to the state budget
WValug-added tax (VAT)

Corporate income tax (CIT)
Total

Other payables
Trade union dues
Social insurance
Health insurance
TInemployment insurance
Other payables

- Other payables (%)
Total

Current loans and obligations under finance leases

Current [oans

- Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade - Branch .

- Vietnam Prosperity Joint Stock Commercial Bank - Saigon Branch
- Vietnam International Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Saigon Branch
- Maritime Commercial Joint Stock Bank - Ho Chi Minh City

Total

Non-current Advances from cnstomers
- Planned Area - Phuoc Long B Ward, District 9
Total

15. Non-current other payables

Raising capital for the construction of the Company's Office Building
Receiving non-current deposits and collaterals
Other payables

Total

13,018,155,110

13,018,155,110

1,081, 630,000 1,081,650.000
729 500,000 729 500 600
5137544110 35,137, 544,110
§,069,461,000 & 069, 467,000
13,018,155,110 13,018,155,110
13,018,155,110 13.018,155,110
As at 31 Dec. Asoat 01 Jan.
7.056,490,073 8,539,600,101
7,056,490,073 8,539,600,101
As at 31 Dec. Asgat 01 Jan.

2,863,649 800

1,131,776,550

2.863,649,800 1,131,776,550
As at 31 Dec. Asat 01 Jan.
635,088,434 652,729 634
870,635 92,162,664
594,026,463 18,478,492.630
594,026,463 18,478,492,630
1.229,985,532 19,223.384,928
As at 31 Dec. As at 01 Jan.
876,884,211,496 067.394.815,130

704,931,542,019
110,625,111,098

8§23,034,712,527
A7,894,853.242

61.327,758,379 70,590,580,843

- 5,874,668,518

876,584,211.4%6 967,394,815,130
As at 31 Dee, Asat (01 Jan.
As at 31 Dec. Asat 01 Jan.

22 445 000,000 22,455,000,000

2.589.863,333

5,862,088,803

25,034,863,333

28,317,088,803
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16. Owners’ equity

¢) Capital transactions with owners and dividend, profit distribution

Owner's equity

Beginning balance

Capital contribution in the period
Capital redemption in the period
Ending halance

Current period

149,845,500,000
145,845, 500,000

149 845,500,000

d) Shares Current period
Mumber of shares registered for issue 14,984,550
MWumber of shares sold to public 14,984,550

- Ordinary shares 14,984,550
- Preference shares (Classified as owners’ equity)
Mumber of shares repurchased (Treasury shares) 1,051
- Ordinary shares 1,051
- Preference shares (Classified as owners’ equity)
Number of shares outstanding 14 953,499
- Urdinary shares 14,083 499
- Preference shares (Classified as owners’ equity)
Par value per outstanding share: VND 10,000 per share.
17. Off statement of financial position items Asat 31 Dec. Asat 01 Jan.
a. Foreign currencies:
-UsD 754.93 778.16
-EUR 287.10 62.31

VI. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR ITEMS SHOWN IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

1. Revenue
Sale of goods
- Revenue from real estate business
Rendering of services
- Revenue from equipment rental, provision of aparfment management services, and space leasing
- Revenue from material supply
Revenue from construction contracts recognised in the period
Total
Deductions

Revenue from selling goods and rendering services

02. Cost of sales

Cost of goods sold
- Cost of properties soid

Cost of services rendered
- Cost of equipment rental, provision of apartment management services, and space leasing
- Cost of material supply

Cost of construction confracts

Total

03. Finance income

Deposit and loan interest

s

Current period

13,797,497,950
13,797.497,950
5,045,357,517
5,045,357,517

080,169,059,056

299.011,914,523

999,011,914,523

Current period

13,797,497,950
13,797,497,950
3,289,790,044
3.289,750,044

932,597,661,301

049,684,949,295

Current period

1,163.982,817
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Dividends/profits receive
Gains from exchange differences
Other finance income

Total

Finance expense

Interest expense (1)

Losses from exchange differences
Oither finance expenses

Total

Current corporate income tax expense

Corporate income tax expense calculated on taxable income for the current period
Adjustment of corporate income tax expenses from previous quarters (o the current guarter's
income tax expense

CIT expense of the current period

Corporate Income Tax Payable and Accounting Profit after Tax

Accounting profit before tax for the period
- Adjustments for increase/ decrease profit

+ Add: Adjustments according to CIT law
+ Less: Adjustments according to CIT law

- Taxable income from ordinary business activities

- Current CIT expense from ordinary business activities
+ Corporate income tax arrears from previous years
+ Corporate income tax is exempted and reduced

- Current CTT expense for the period

Accounting profit after CIT :

Production and business costs by element
Materials costs

[.abour costs

Executing machine using costs

Service expense (subcontractors)
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Dther expenses

Total

* Work in progress at the beginning of the perioed
* Work in progress at the end of the period

OTHER DISCLOSURES

The balances and transactions with related parties
Key management personnel

Belated parties MNature of transactions
The Board of Directors, Supervisory Board,
Management, and Internal Auodit

Total

Salaries, rermunerations and other benefits

o

609,100,000

1,773,082,817

Current period

17,444.940,5353

17,444,940,953

Current period

5,294,745 988

5,294,745,988

Current period

25,033,097,218

776,000,000
609,100,000
25.199,997,218
5.039,999,444
254,746,544
5,294,745,988
19,738,351,230

Current period

470,880.070,183
5.681,510,000
16,623,577,988
403,329.024,716
1,047,790,370
26,676,006,463

924.237.979,722

1,185,281,896.686
1,151,020,439,832

Current period

2.4071,700,000

2,401,700,000




02. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Capital Risk Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it can continue to operate as a going concern while maximizing
shareholder value through the optimization of capital and debt balances.

The Company’s capital structurs comprises net debt (borrowings as presented in Note V.10, less cash and cash
Financial Leverage Ratio

The Company's financial leverage ratio as of the end of the fiscal year is as follows:

Current period
Borrowings 876,884,211,496
Less: Cash and cash equivalenis 420,319,431,139
Net Debt 456,564,780,357
Equity 423,345,394,049
Net Debt-to-Equity Ratio 107.85%

Significant Accounting Policies

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods applied by the Company (including recognition criteria, basis
of valuation, and basis of income and expense recognition) for each type of financial asset, financial liability, and equity
instrument are provided in Note IV, '

Types of Financial Instruments

Circular 210 requires the application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for the presentation and
disclosure of financial instruments in financial statements. However, it does not provide equivalent guidance for the
valuation and recognition of financial instruments, including the application of fair value, to align with TFRS. As a result,
the Company has not assessed the fair value of finaneial assets and financial liabilities as of the end of the fiscal year
This is due to the absence of specific guidance under Circular 210 and current regulations on determining the fair value of
financial assets and liabilities.

Carrying amount

Financial assets: _ : o : - Current period
Cash and cash equivalents ' 420,319,431,139
Trade reccivables 598,106,919,099
Others receivables 56,457,237,671

Crhers Investment 13,018,155,110
Orther financial assets

Toial 1,067,901,743,019
Financial liabilities: Current peried

Borrowings 876,884,211,496
Trade payables 516,833.815,4%0
Other payables 26,264,848,863
Agcruals 91,393,760
Total 1,42'[!,074,169,6:’11

Financial Risk Management Objectives

Financial risks include market risk (comprising Currency risk, intercst rate risk, and equity price risk), credit risk, liquidit
risk, and cash flow interest rate risk. The Company has not fully implemented measures to mitigate these risks due to ih
lack of a market for purchasing such finaneial instruments.

Markef Risk

The Company's business operations are primarily exposed to the risk of interest rate changes. The Company has not full
implemented measures to mitigate this risk due to the absence of a market for purchasing financial instruments.
Currency Risk Management

O



The Company engages in certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, exposing it to the tisk of exchange rate
fluctuations. The Company does not implement hedging measures due to the lack of a markel for purchasing financial

Financial assets and labilities are analysed by currency as follows:

Liabilities Assets
Items Current period Current period
1S Dollars . .

Total - -

Interest rate risk management

The Company is exposed to significant interest rate risk arising from interest-bearing borrowings. For fixed-rate
borrowings, the Company is likely to face fair value interest rate risk related to these borrowings.

Equity price risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risk from equity instruments arising from fts investments in equity instruments.

These equily investments are held not for trading purposes but for non-current strategic purposes. The Company does not
intend to sell these investments.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises when a customer or counterparty fails to meet their contractual obligations, leading to financial losses
for the Company. The Company has an appropriae credit policy in place and regularly monitors the situation o assess
whether it is exposed to credit risk. The Company does not have any significant credit risk with individual customers or
counterparties because its receivables are diversified across a large number of customers operating in various industries
and located in different geographic regions.

Liguidity Risk Management

The objective of liquidity risk management is to ensure sufficient capital is available to meet current and future financial
obligations. The Company also manages liquidity to maintain a surplus of maturing liabilities over maturing assets within
a controllable range, based on the capital the Company expects to generate during the period. The Company’s policy is to
regularly monitor both current and projected liquidity requirements to ensure it maintaing adequate cash reserves,
borrowing facilities, and committed equily contributions from shareholders to meet current and non-current liquidity
requiremeants. ) .

The table below provides details of the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities and the agread
repayment terms. This table is based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities, presented at the earliest date
the Company is required 16 make payment. It includes cash flows for both principal and interest payments. For variable
interest rates, the undiscoumted amounts are derived [rom the interest rate curve at the end of the reporting period. The
contractual maturity dates are based on the earliest date the Company is required to make payment.

As at 31 Dec. 2025 Current Mon-current Total

Trade & other payables 518,063,801,022 25,034,863,333 543 098,664,355
Accrials 91,393,760 91,393,760
Borrowings §76,884,211,496 876.884.211.496

The Board of Directors assesses the concentration of liquidity risk to be low. The Board is confident that the Compan
can penerate sufficient cash flows to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.

The following table details the maturity of non-derivative financial assets. The table is prepared based on the confractua
undiscounted maturities of financial assets, including interest from those assets, if applicable. The presentation of non
derivative financial asset information is necessary to understand the Company's liquidity risk management, as liquidity i
managed on & net liability and asset basis.

As at 31 Dec. 2025 Current Mop-current Total

Cash and cash equivalents 420,319,431,139 420,319,431,139
Trade & other receivables 634,564,156,770 634,564.156,770
Investments 13,018,135,110 13,018,155,110
Other financial assets



03, SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment assets and segment labilities for the operating period ended 31 December 2023, are as Sollows:

ASSETS

Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Receivables

Tnventories

Unallocated assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Payables
Borrowings

Total liahilitics

Construction

4,117,265,562

B47.281,398,097
1.212,730,277,526

2,064,128,941,185

1,452,519,223,392
876,884,211,496

2,329,403,434,388

Real estate

Services

Tuotal

3,052,092,379
46,077,826,019

4.755,023.744

717,442,911
4,494,393,689

8.872,289,306

851,050,933,387
1,263,302,497.234
629,812,602,6738

49,129,918,398

9.966.860,344

2,753,038,322.,605

263,800,000

25,693,668

1,452 808,717,060
B76,884.211,496

Segment income statement for the quarter IV of 2025:

REVENUE
Exlemal revenue

Inter-segment sales
Total

RESULTS

Segment result

(iross profit before tax,
financial income and
expense

Financial income
Financial expense
Other income/{loss)
unrelated to production
and business operations

Profit before tax

Current income tax

Net profit

*Note: The Company's segment repart is prepared based on business sectors (Con

Preparer

Construction

980,165,039,056

980.1692,05%,056

47,571,397,755

263,800,000 25,693,668 2.329,6792,928,556 i
Heal estate Services Total
13,797,497,930 5,045.357,517 995.011,914,523

13,797,497,950

5,045,357,517

099,011.914,523

1,755,567.473

49.376,965,228
49,326,965,228

1,773,082.817
(17,444.940,953)

(8.622,009,874)

25,033,097,218

(5,294,745,988)

19,738,351,230

ok

iy | ¥,

Chief ﬁcmuntanti”f_

L/

Phan Chi Hieu

struction, Real Estate, and Services)..

Ho ChiMintLCity, 28 January 2026
//'G""f.\ b E..

Nguyen Dinh Dung
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